————®D CONDOMINIUM RESALE CERTIFICATE
COMSOURCE The Executive Condominium

Current Owner: Melbourne Valley LLC

Property Address: 6243 Executive Bivd

Rockville, MD 20852-3906 Requestor Name: Shannon Stamm
Requestor Phone: 410-296-8440

Date Prepared: 09-12-2022

As requested, attached is the completed Certificate of Resale, completed in accordance with Section 11-135 of the Real
Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended. Before turning over this Certificate and enclosure to
your prospective purchaser, please be sure to complete "Attachment A" concerning alterations to the unit. Should you
have any questions concerning the attached material, please feel free to contact our office.

Comsource Management, Inc.
3414 Morningwood Drive
Olney, MD 20832
301-924-7355

Pursuant to Section 11-135 of the Real Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, the Association
must provide the following information within twenty (20) days after receipt of a request by the unit owner. The following
information is furnished by the association and its management agent and is true and correct in accordance with their best
knowledge and information. The association, management agent and their respective officers and employers shall assume
no liability for any errors contained herein.

1. The status of the current common assessment is:
Monthly

Assessments: $ 504.00

2. The amount of any unpaid common expense or special assessment or any other fees currently
due and payable from the selling unit owner as of the date above is:

Assessments: $ 494.00
Late Fees: $

Legal Fees: $

Total Assessment Due: $ 494.00

#A $75.00 New Owner Set-Up fee is due from the purchaser at the time of settlement.

3. The records of the Association indicates that the following assessments liens affecting the
aforementioned unit:

None.

4. Do the condominium documents create a right of first refusal or other restraints on free
alienability of any of the association units?

The condominium documents do not create right of first refusal, nor other restraints
on free alienability of any of the association units.
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COMSOURCE The Executive Condominium

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Capital expenditures approved by the Association planned at the time of conveyance
(estimated to be six (6) months from the date hereof) which are not reflected in the current
operating budget disclosed under item 6 hereof are:

None.
Included is a copy of the current operating budget of the Association.

Included with this Certificate for Resale and made a part hereof is a copy of the latest Audited
Financial Statement of the Association, :

Unsatisfied judgments as of the date of this certificate are listed here.

None.

Unit owners delinquent in their assessments have been turned over to council for collection
which may include lien, foreclosure, or suit action.

As of the date of this Certificate, the Association is a party to the following pending lawsuits,
excluding assessment collection suits:

None.

Insurance:

The Association holds insurance policies as outlined below. Said insurance is for the common
coverage for the unit and common elements both hazard and liability.

It is suggested that each unit owner separately insure his/her personal property and liability
since these are not covered by the Condominium insurance obtained by the Association.
Owners are urged to consult with their insurance agents.

To obtain a Certificate of Insurance for the new unit owner and/or the new mortgage company
please have your settlement attorney contact:

Manougian Insurance
Robin Manougian
301-588-6585 Ext: 102

Copies of the Insurance policies are available for inspection upon twenty-four (24) hours
notice at:

PLEASE CONTACT THE INSURANCE COMPANY

The Council of Unit Owners has knowledge that any alteration or improvements to the Unit or
the Limited Common Elements assigned to the Unit violates any provisions of the Declaration,
By-Laws, or Rules & Regulations.

Notice: The terms of the above-described policy prevails over the above general description
contained herein.

The Council of Unit Owners has actual knowledge of the following violation of the applicable
health or building codes with respect to the common elements of the Condominium:
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COMSOURCE The Executive Condominium

None.

17. The Council of Unit Owners is not aware of any remaining term of any leasehold estate
affecting the condominium and the provisions governing any extension or renewal of it.

18. Deductible Pass Through: The change that will potentially affect every unit owner is the
payment allocation responsibility for the deductible under the Associations property insurance
policy. Now, in the event that damage, covered by the Association property insurance policy,
originates in a unit, the owner of that unit is responsible for the deductible under the
condominium associations property insurance policy, up to $10,000. The Associations
deductible is currently $10,000. For example, if your bathtub overflows and causes damage to
your unit and the unit below, you will be responsible for the first $10,000 in damages.

19. The information contained in this Certificate for Resale issued pursuant to Section 11-135 of
the Real Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, based on our best
knowledge and belief, is current as of the date hereof.

20. The fee for preparation of this Certificate for Resale as allowed by law is the amount below,
and must be paid in advance and accompanied by a written request for the Certification of
Resale. This fee does not exceed the cost to the Association for providing this information.

$200.00

21. The following is a description of any recreational or other facilities which are to be used by the
unit owners or maintained by them or the Association:

22 All of the above recreational or other facilities are part of the common elements except for:
None.

23. In order to adjust our ownership records we must have legal documentation reflecting the
conveyance of title.

24. Moreover, Section, 11-135 of the Real Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland
requires that the purchaser provide the Association with the name and forwarding address of
the prior unit owner, your name and address, the name and address of any mortgage holder, the
date of settlement and the proportionate amounts of any outstanding condominium fees
assessed by each of the parties to the transaction.
The information above was obtained by the following representative of the project's Homeowners Association

Name: Mike Eckloff Phone: 301-916-7100
Title: Property Manager Date: 09-12-2022

Mitee Echlsff

Signature
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Comments
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ATTACHMENT A

This statement is made by:

(Sellers Name)

pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Laws of the State of Maryland, Real Property
Article S11-135(A)(5):

1) I/We am/are the owner(s) of the Condominium located:

at:

Condominium Association Name

2) The selling unit owner has knowledge that the following alteration to the selling unit or to

the limited common elements assigned to the selling unit violates a provision of the
declaration, by-laws, or rules and regulations:

3) The selling unit owner has knowledge of the existence of the following violation of the
health or building codes with respect to the selling unit or the limited common elements
assigned to the selling unit:

Seller Signature Date

Seller Signature Date

I/We hereby acknowledge that I/we have received and read the information contained herein.

Purchaser Signature Date

Purchaser Signature Date



ATTACHMENT B

I'hereby acknowledge that I have received and read the attached information contained in the
Certificate for Resale of Condominium. In accordance with Section 11-135 of the Real Property
Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, I am providing the following
information for your records (a copy of the settlement statement may be provided in lieu of
completing this form):

Purchasers’ Name(s):

Purchasers’ Address:

Sellers’ Name(s):

Sellers’ Forwarding Address:

Address of Unit Purchased:

Date of Settlement:

Amounts of Outstanding Condominium fees or assessments assumed by each of the parties to the
transaction:

Name and Address of Mortgagee:

Name, Address and Phone Number of Settlement Attorney:

Purchaser Signature Date

Purchaser Signature Date

Please return this completed form upon settlement of the unit to:

Comsource Management, Inc.
3414 Morningwood Drive
Olney, MD 20832
301-924-7355



Annual Financials
The Executive Condominium
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive
Condominium, Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium, Inc. as of December
31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium, Inc. and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal contro! relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Council of Unit Owners of
"The Executive Condominium, Ine.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year afier the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiums and Cooperative Associations in MD, DC and VA since 1974.
phone 703 391 9003 fax 703391 9004 www.GGroupCPAs.com



Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium,
Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium,
Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that information on
future major repairs and replacements on page 11 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic



financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

- Swtdtiary By CHhs, b,

Reston, Virginia
April 25, 2022



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 514220 $§ 475,328
Interest-Bearing Deposits 286,000 338,000
Assessments Receivable 932 440
Income Taxes Receivable 7,031 3,592
Accrued Interest 219 168
Prepaid Expenses 8,824 7,689
Total Assets $ 817226 § 825217

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Accounts Payable $ 34692 $ 814
Prepaid Assessments 35,027 32,455
Deferred Insurance Claims - 4,057
Total Liabilitics $ 69,719 § 37,326
Replacement Reserves $ 789,621 3 769,701
Unappropriated Members' Equity (Deficit) (42,1149 18,190
Total Members' Equity $ 747507 $ 787,891
Total Liabilities
and Members' Equity $ 817226 $ 825217

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
4



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM. INC.

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
INCOME:
Assessments $ 262692 § 262,692
Interest 3,823 10,190
Other 1,268 1,203
Total Income § 267783 $§ 274,085
EXPENSES:
Management $ 27305 $ 26,693
Legal, Audit and Tax Preparation 6,483 4,330
Insurance 24,556 22,356
Postage and Printing 594 986
Administrative 3,377 3,756
Electricity 4,925 5,316
Grounds Maintenance 33,584 31,498
Snow Removal 30,066 9,380
Trash Removal 17,692 17,871
Electrical 4,324 4,482
Roof and Gutters 17,587 12,163
Cleaning 3,794 3,636
Repairs and Maintenance 75,633 28,261
Income Taxes 167 2,008
Total Expenses $ 250,087 $ 173,236
Net Income before Contribution
to Reserves $ 17696 § 100,849
Contribution to Reserves (78,000) {76,000)
Net Income (Loss) § 1(60304) $ 24,849

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
5



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM. INC.

AN U INS A, A AN N N A R e e e

STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Balance as of December 31, 2019

Additions:
Contribution to Reserves
Net Income

Balance as of December 31, 2020

Addition:
Contribution to Reserves

Deductions:
Landscaping
Electrical
Waterproofing
Net Loss

Balance as of December 31, 2021

Unappropriated
Members' Total
Replacement Equity Members'

Reserves {Deficit) Equity
$ 693,701 $ (6,659) $ 687,042
76,000 76,000
24,849 24,849
$ 769,701 $ 18,190 $ 787891
78,000 78,000
(18,259) (18,259)
{5,171) G.171)
(34,650) (34,650)
(60,304) (60,304)
$ 789,621 $ (42,119 $ 747,507

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FL.OWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Decrease (Increase) in:
Assessments Receivable
Income Taxes Receivable
Accrued Interest
Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Prepaid Assessments
Deferred Insurance Claims

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Received from Assessments (Reserves)
Disbursed for Reserve Expenditures
Received from Interest-Bearing Deposits
Disbursed for Interest-Bearing Deposits

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FL.OW INFORMATION:

Cash Paid for Income Taxes

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
7

2021 2020
$ (60304) $ 24,849
(492) 255
(3.439) (1,917)
51y 1,422
1,135) (77)
(772) 192
2,572 (400)
(4,057) 4,057

$ (67678) $ 28381
$ 78000 $ 76,000

(23,430) -
216,000 593,618
(164,000) (289,011)
$ 106570 $ 380,607
$ 38892 § 408988
475,328 66,340
$ 514220 $ 475328
$ 5600 $ 5600




THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS:

The Condominium is an Association organized under the laws of the State of Maryland
for the purpose of maintaining and preserving the common property of the Condominium. The
Association is located in Rockville, Maryland, and consists of 81 commercial units. The
Association’s Board of Directors administers the Condominium’s operations.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A) Method of Accounting - The financial statements are presented on the accrual
method of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

B) Member Assessments - Association members are subject to annual assessments
to provide funds for the Association's operating expenses and major repairs and
replacements. Assessment revenue is recognized as the related performance obligations are
satisfied at transaction amounts expected to be collected. The Association's performance
obligations related to its assessments are satisfied over time on a daily pro-rata basis using
the input method. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date are stated at the amounts
expected to be collected from outstanding assessments from members. The Association’s
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the properties of homeowners whose
assessments are delinquent. Any excess assessments at year end are retained by the
Association for use in the succeeding year. The Association treats uncollectible assessments
as credit losses. Methods, inputs, and assumptions used to evaluate when assessments are
considered uncollectible include consideration of past experience and susceptibility to
factors outside the Association's control.

C) Common Property - Real property and common areas acquired from the declarant
and related improvements to such property are not recorded in the Association's financial
statements because those properties are owned by the individual unit owners in common and
not by the Association. Common property includes, but is not limited to, the exteriors
structures and mechanical equipment.

D) Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reporied amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

E) Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association
considers all highly liquid investments and interest-bearing deposits with an original maturity
date of three months or less to be cash equivalents.



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31. 2021 AND 2020
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 3 - REPLACEMENT RESERVES:

The Association's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future
major repairs and replacements. Accumulated funds held are generally not available for
expenditures for normal operations.

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by Becht Engineering
during 2018. The table included in the Supplementary Information on Future Major Repairs
and Replacements is based on this study.

The study recommends a contribution to reserves of $52,894 plus interest income of
$21,348 for 2021. For 2021, the Association budgeted to contribute $78,000 to reserves.

Funds are being accumulated in replacement reserves based on estimates by
management and the Board of Directors. Actual expenditures may vary from the estimated
future expenditures and the variations may be material; therefore, amounts accumulated in the
replacement reserves may or may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs
and replacements. If additional funds are needed, the Board of Directors, on behalf of the
Association may increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs
and replacements until funds are available.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Association had designated $789,621 and
$769,701, respectively, for replacement reserves. These designated reserves were not fully
funded due to the deficit in unappropriated members’ equity as of December 31, 2021.

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES:

For income tax purposes, the Association files as an association taxable as a
corporation. Filing as a corporation, the Association is taxed on its net income from ali sources
(to the extent not capitalized or deferred) at normal corporate rates after corporate exemption,
subject to the limitation that operating expenses are deductible only to the extent of income
from members.

The Association’s policy is to recognize any tax penalties and interest as an expense
when incurred. The Association’s federal and state tax returns for the past three years remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the State of Maryland.



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

{CONTINUED)

NOTE 5 - CASH AND INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS:

As of December 31, 2021, the Association maintained its funds in the following

manner:
Cash and Interest-
Cash Bearing
Institution Equivalents Deposits
SunTrust 3 21,018
Petty Cash 500
Sandy Spring 244,046
Primis 248276
Morgan Stanley
(Various Institutions) 380 286,000
Totals $ 514220 $ 286,000

Cash and securities held at a SIPC member brokerage firm are insured by the SIPC for
up to $500,000, which includes $250,000 limit for cash. The Association maintains funds in
a brokerage account which are subject to SIPC limits.

NOTE 6 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE:

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Association had delinquent assessments of $932
and $440, respectively. It is the opinion of the board of directors that the Association will
ultimately prevail against members with delinquent assessments and, accordingly, no
allowance for uncollectible accounts is deemed necessary.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

In preparing these financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 25, 2022, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

10



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR
REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
(UNAUDITED)

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by Becht Engineering during 2018
to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of common
property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the common
property components at the date of the study. The estimated replacement costs presented below do not
take into account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date the components will
require repair or replacement; however, the Association’s replacement reserve study does take inflation
into consideration when evaluating future expenditures and recommended contributions to reserves.

The following has been extracted from the Association's replacement reserve study and presents
significant information about the components of common property.

2018
Estimated 2018
Remaining Estimated
Useful Life ~ Replacement
Component (Years) Cost
Architectural 10-20 $ 1.036,700
Electrical 10-24- 192,150
Site 10-20 467,700

1
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive
Condominium, Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the
related statements of income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
i the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion. A o ) :
Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiuins and Cooparative Assaciations in MD, DC and VA since 1974,

phone 703 3919003 fax 703 301 GO0Y www. GGroupCPAs.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Council of Unit Owners of The Executive Condominium, Inc. as of December
31, 2020 and 2019, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that information on
future major repairs and replacements on page 11 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Mﬂﬂ%_ ﬂwuy s /..

Reston, Virginia
May 7, 2021



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE C ONDOMINIUM, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

o A A e S

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interest-Bearing Deposits
Assessments Receivable
Income Taxes Receivable
Accrued Interest

Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Accounts Payable
Prepaid Assessments
Deferred Insurance Claims

Total Liabilities

Replacement Reserves
Unappropriated Members' Equity (Deficit)

Total Members' Equity

Total Liabilities
and Members' Equity

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
3

2020 2019
$ 475328 66,340
338,000 642,607
440 695
3,592 1,675
168 1,590
7,689 7,612
$ 825217 720,519
$ 814 622
32,455 32,855
4,057 -
$ 37326 33,477
$ 769,701 693,701
18,190 (6,659)
$ 787,891 687,042
$ 825217 720,519




THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC,

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

INCOME:

Assessments
Interest
Other

Total Income

EXPENSES:

Management

Legal, Audit and Tax Preparation
Insurance

Postage and Printing
Administrative
Electricity

Grounds Maintenance
Snow Removal

Trash Removal

Electrical

Roof and Gutters
Cleaning

Repairs and Maintenance
Income Taxes

Total Expenses
Net Income before Contribution
to Reserves

Contribution to Reserves

Net Income

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
4

2020 2019
$ 262,692 $ 255,036
10,190 16,956
1,203 369

$ 274085 $ 272361
$ 26693 $ 26,142
4,830 3,700
22,356 22,028
986 611
3,756 3,281
5,316 5,833
31,498 30,587
9,380 22,644
17,871 16,836
4,482 3,890
12,163 14,548
3,636 3,634
28,261 22,340
2,008 3,925

§ 173236 $ 179,999
$ 100,849 § 92,362
(76,000) (73,000)

$§ 24849 $ 19362




THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM. INC.

STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 AND 2019

Unappropriated
Members' Total
Replacement Equity Members'
Reserves (Deficit) Equity
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 750,392 $ (26,021) $ 724,571
Additions:

Contribution to Reserves 73,000 73,000

Net Income 19,362 19,362
Deduction:

Landscaping (129,891) (129.891)
Balance as of December 31, 2019 $ 693,701 $ (6,659) $ 687,042
Additions:

Contribution to Reserves 76,000 76.000

Net Income 24,849 24,849
Balance as of December 31, 2020 $ 769,701 $ 18,190 $ 787891

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statcments
5



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Decrease (Increase) in:
Assessments Receivable
Income Taxes Receivable
Accrued Interest
Accounts Receivable - Other
Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Prepaid Assessments
Deferred Insurance Claims

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Received from Assessments (Reserves)
Disbursed for Reserve Expenditures
Received from Interest-Bearing Deposits

Disbursed for Interest-Bearing Deposits
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FL.OW INFORMATION:;

Cash Paid for Income Taxes

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
6

2020 2019
$ 24,849 19,362
255 (1)
(1,917) 1,190
1,422 (667)
- 1,200
77 178)
192 (4,368)
(400) (4,592)
4,057 -
$ 28381 11,946
$ 76,000 73,000
- (129,891)
593,618 -
(289,011) (54,148)
$ 380,607 (111,039)
$ 408,988 (99,093)
66,340 165,433
$ 475,328 66,340
$ 5,600 5,600




THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS:

The Condominium is an Association organized under the laws of the State of Maryland
for the purpose of maintaining and preserving the common property of the Condominium. The
Association is located in Rockville, Maryland, and consists of 81 commercial units. The
Association’s Board of Directors administers the Condominium’s operations.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A) Method of Accounting - The financial statements are presented on the accrual

method of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

B) Member Assessments - Association members are subject to annual assessments
to provide funds for the Association's operating expenses and major repairs and
replacements. Assessment revenue is recognized as the related performance obligations are
satisfied at transaction amounts expected to be collected. The Association's performance
obligations related to its assessments are satisfied over time on a daily pro-rata basis using
the input method. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date are stated at the amounts
expected to be collected from outstanding assessments from members. The Association's
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the properties of homeowners whose
assessments are delinquent. Any excess assessments at year end are retained by the
Association for use in the succeeding year. The Association treats uncollectible assessments
as credit losses. Methods, inputs, and assumptions used to evaluate when assessments are
considered uncollectible include consideration of past experience and susceptibility to
factors outside the Association's control.

C) Common Property - Real property and common areas acquired from the declarant
and related improvements to such property are not recorded in the Association's financial
statements because those properties are owned by the individual unit owners in common and
not by the Association. Common property includes, but is not limited to, the exteriors
structures and mechanical equipment.

D) Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions.
Such estimates affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. They also affect the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

E) Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association
considers all highly liquid investments and interest-bearing deposits with an original maturity
date of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

7



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

(CONTINUED)

NOTE 3 - REPLACEMENT RESERVES:

The Association's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future
major repairs and replacements. Accumulated funds held are generally not available for
expenditures for normal operations.

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by Becht Engineering
during 2018. The table included in the Supplementary Information on Future Major Repairs
and Replacements is based on this study.

The study recommends a contribution to reserves of $51,453 plus interest income of
$19,765 for 2020. For 2020, the Association budgeted to contribute $76,000 to reserves.

Funds are being accumulated in replacement reserves based on estimates by
management and the Board of Directors. Actual expenditures may vary from the estimated
future expenditures and the variations may be material; therefore, amounts accumulated in the
replacement reserves may or may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs
and replacements. If additional funds are needed, the Board of Directors, on behalf of the
Association may increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs
and replacements until funds are available.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Association had designated $769,701 and
$693,701, respectively, for replacement reserves. These designated reserves were funded by
cash and interest-bearing deposits.

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES:

For income tax purposes, the Association files as an association taxable as a
corporation. Filing as a corporation, the Association is taxed on its net income from all sources
(to the extent not capitalized or deferred) at normal corporate rates after corporate exemption,
subject to the limitation that operating expenses are deductible only to the extent of income
from members.

The Association’s policy is to recognize any tax penalties and interest as an expense
when incurred. The Association’s federal and state tax returns for the past three years remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the State of Maryland.



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
CONTINUED

NOTE 5 - CASH AND INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS:

As of December 31, 2020, the Association maintained its funds in the following

manner:
Interest-
Cash and Cash Bearing
Institution Equivalents Deposits
Sun Trust $ 38,198 $ -
Petty Cash 500
Mutual of Omaha
(Various Institutions) 435,106
Morgan Stanley
(Various Institutions) 1,524 338,000
Totals $ 475328 $ 338,000

Cash and securities held at a SIPC member brokerage firm are insured by the SIPC for
up to $500,000, which includes $250,000 limit for cash. The Association maintains funds in
a brokerage account which are subject to SIPC limits.

NOTE 6 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE:

At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Association had delinquent assessments of $440
and $695, respectively. It is the opinion of the board of directors that the Association will
ultimately prevail against members with delinquent assessments and, accordingly, no
allowance for uncollectible accounts is deemed necessary.

NOTE 7 - FASB ASC 606 NEW ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE IMPLEMENTATION:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance that created
Topic 606, Revernue from Contracts wi th Customers, in the Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC). Topic 606 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in FASB ASC 972-
605, Real Estate—Common Interest Realty Associations, Revenue Recognition, and requires
the recognition of revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which a CIRA expects to be entitled in exchange for

those goods or services.



THE COUNCIL, OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOM. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

CONTINUED

NOTE 7 - EASB ASC 606 NEW ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE IMPLEMENTATION:
(CONTINUED)

The Association adopted the new guidance as of January 1, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method of transition, which requires that the cumulative effect of the changes
related to the adoption be charged to beginning unappropriated members’ equity balance. The
Association applied the new guidance using the practical expedient provided in Topic 606 that
allows the guidance to be applied only to contracts that were not complete as of January 1,
2019. Adoption of the new guidance resulted in changes to our accounting policies for
assessment income, as previously described.

The adoption of the new revenue recognition guidance resulted in no changes to
balances as of January 1, 2019.

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

In preparing these financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through May 7, 2021, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

10



THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR
REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
DECEMBER 31. 2020
UNAUDITED

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by Becht Engineering during 2018
to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of common
property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the common
property components at the date of the study. The estimated replacement costs presented below do not
take into account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date the components will
require repair or replacement; however, the Association’s replacement reserve study does take inflation
into consideration when evaluating future expenditures and recommended contributions to reserves.

The following has been extracted from the Association's replacement reserve study and presents
significant information about the components of common property. ‘

2018
Estimated 2018
Remaining Estimated

UsefulLife = Replacement

Component (Years) Cost
Architectural 10-20 $ 1,036,700
Electrical 10-24 192,150
Site 10-20 467,700

11
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COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS OF
THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM, INC.
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY:

That I, Barry M. Ficzpatrick, whose post office address is
342 Hungefford Court, Rockville, Marylamd 20850, being at least
twenty-one (21) years of age, do hereby declare wmyself as incorp-
orator with the intention of forming a corporation under and by
virtue of the General Laws of the State of Maryland, and for such
purposes do hereby make, execute and adopt the following aArticles
of Incorperation:

ARTICLE I. The name of this Corporation shall he:

COUNCIL QF UNIT OWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE éONDOMINIUM. INC. i

ARTICLE II. The period of existence and duration of the
life of this Corporation shall be perpetual, subject to the right
of the unit owners to terminate the condominium as provided in
Section 11-121 of the Condominium Act.

ARTICLE III. The principal office for the transaction of
business of this Corporation shall inicially be located in the
County of Montgomery, State of Maryland, ar:

c/o Berger/Berman Builders, Inc.
6101 Montrose Recad - 4th Floor
Rockville, Maryland 20832

The following named person shall be designared as the statutory
resident agent of this Corporation, and said resident agent is a
citizen and actual resident of the State of Marvland:

Peter J. Berman
6101l Montrose Read - 4th Flaor
Rockville, Maryland 20852

ARTICLE IV. The general purposes for which thig Corporation
is formed, and business or objects ro be carried on and promoted

by it, are as follows:

(a) to organize and operate a corporation, no part of the
net earnings of which is to inure to the benefit of any member or

other individual;
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(b) pursuankt to and in conformity with the requirements of
Title 11, Section 11-101, et seq., of the Real Property Article,
Annotated Code of Maryland (1974 Repl. Vol. and 1979 Supp.).

hereinelsewhere called the "Condominium Act'", and in a manner
consistent with a certain Declaration relating therete and
heretofore recorded among the Land Records for Montgomery County,
Maryland, to provide for the maintenance, operation and manage-
ment of a certain condominium project in Montgomery County,
Maryland, hereinelsewhere called "the condominium and identified
as follows:

"THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM"

For the general purposes aforesaid, and limited to those
purposes, this Corporation shall have the following powers:

(a) to construct, improve and maintain, operate and to bhuy,
own, sell, convey, agsign, mortgage or lease any real estate and
any personal property necessary Or incident to rhe furtherance of
the business of this Corporation; and

(b) to borrow money and issue evidence of indebtedness in
furtherance of any or all of the objects of its business, to
secure the same by mortgage, deed of trust, pledge, or other
lien; and

(c) to enter into any kind of activity, and to perform and
carry out contracts of any kind necessary to, or in conjunction
with, or incidental to the accomplishment of the nonprofit purposed
of the Corporation: and

(d) to make patronage refunds to members as provided for in
the By-Laws of the Corporation; and

(e) to exercise and perform, without limitation, all of rhe
powers, funcrions and duties of the Council of Unit Owners of the
condominium hereinabove referred to in a manner consistent with
the provisions of the Condominium Act, the aforesaid Declaration
and its Exhibits; and

(f) insofar as permitted by law, to do any other thing
that, in the judgment of the Board of Directors, will promote the
business of the Corporation or the common benefit of its members

and, in general, to exercise the powers set out in the Condominium

—2.
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Act, the Declaration hereinabove referred to and the By-Laws of
this Corporation and to do every other act not inconsistent with
law which may be appropriate to promote and actain the purposes
ser forth in the Condominium fct, the Declaration and the By-
Laws.

The foregoing enumeracion of specific powers shall not be
deemed to limit or restrict in any manner the general powers of
this Corporation, and the enjoyment of the exercise thereaf, as
conferred by the Condominium Act and the General Laws of the
State of Maryland.

ARTICLE V. This Corporation shall be without capital stock
and will not be opérated for profit. This Corporation does not
contemplate the distriburion of gains, profits or dividends ro
any of its members. The members of this Corporation shall not be
personally liable far the debts, liabilities, or obligations of
this Corporation, except as provided in the Condominium Act.

ARTICLE VI. The authorized number of memberships of this
Corporation is 74 . Every person, group of persong, corporation,
partnership, trust or orher legal entity or any combination
thereof, who is a record owner of a fee interest in any condominium
unit in the condominium shall be a member of this Corporation;
provided, however, that any such persons, group of persons,
corporation, partnership, trust or other legal entity, or any
combination thereof, who holds such interest solely as security
for the performance of an obligation shall not be a member by
reason only of such interest.

The property, voting and other rights and privileges of
membership, the liability of each member for assessments for
common expenses, and the method of collection thereof, shall be
as set forth in che Declaration relating to the condominium and
the Exhibits theretan,

ARTICLE VII. The Corporation shall have a lien on the
outstanding memberships in order to secure payment of any sums
which shall be due or become due from che holders thereof for any

reason whatsoever.
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ARTICLE VIII. In the event any member sells, assigns, otT
otherwise transfers of record the fee interest in any ¢ondominium
unit in which he holds the interest required for membership, such
member shall, at the same time, assign the membership in this
Corporsticn appurtenmant Lo guch condominium unir to the transferee
of the condominium unit and deliver it to him for transfer on the
books of che Corporation. The foregoing requirement shall not
cbtain in the event a condominium unic is transferred as aforesaid
solely as security for the performance of an obligation. Except
as provided in this Article tmembership shall not be transferable.

ARTICLE IX. The number of Directors of this Corporation
shall be an uneven number of not less than three (3) nor more
than seven (7), and the names and post office addresses of the
Directors who shall act as such until rhe first annual meeting,

or until such time as their successors atre duly chosen and quali-

fied are:
Name ' Address
Peter J. Berman 6101 Montrose Road - 4th Floor
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Larry A. Goldstein 6101 Vontrose Road - 4th Floor
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Milton Schneiderman 4801 Holborn Avenue

Annandale, Virginia 22003

The qualifications, powers, duties and tenure of the office
of Director and the wanner by which Directors are to be chosen
shall be as prescribed and set forth in the By-Laws of the Corpor-
ation. Officers of this Corporation shall be elected and shall
gerve as provided for in said By-Laws.

ARTICLE X. The Corporation shall indemmify every officer
and Director of the Corporation agalnst any and all expenses,
including counsel fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon
any officer or Direccor in connection with any actien, suit or
other proceeding (including settlement of any such suit oT pro-
ceeding, if approved by the then Board of Directors of the Corp-
oration) to which he may be made a party by reason of being or

having been an offlcer or Direetor of the Corporation whether or

wlia
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not such person is an officer or Director at the time such
expenses are incurred. The officers and Directors of the Corporation
shall not be liable to the members of the Corporation for any
wistake of judgment, negligence, or otherwise, except for their
own individual willful misconduct or bad faith. The officers and
Directors of the Corporation shall have no personal liabilicy
with respect to any contract or other commitment made by them, in
good faith, on behalf of the Corporation and the Corporation

shall indemnify and forever hold each such officer and Director
free and harmless against any and all liability to others on
account of any such contract or commitment. Any right to indemmi-
fication provided for herein shall not be exclusive.of any other
rights to which any officer or Director of the Corporation, or
former officer or Director of the Corporation may be.entitled.

The Directors shall exercise their powers and duties in good
faith and with a view to the interests of the Corporation and the
condominium. No contract or other transaction between the Corp~
oration and one or more of its Directors, or between the Corporation
and any corporation, firm or association in which one or more of
the Directors of this Corporarlon are directors or officers or
are pecuniarily or otherwise interested, is either void or voidable
because such Director or Directors are present at the meeting of
the Board of Directors or any committee thereof which authorizes
or approves the contract or transaction, or because his or their
votes are counted for such purpose, if any of the conditions
specified in any of the following paragraphs exist:

(a) the fact of the common directorate or interest is
disclosed or known to the Board of Directors or a majority thersof

or noted in the Minutes, and the Board authorizes, approves, or

_ratifies such contract or transaction in good faith by a vote

sufficient for the purpose; or
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(b) the fact of the common directorate or interest is
disclosed or known to the members, or a majority thereof, and
they approve or ratify rhe contract or transaction in good faith
by a vote sufficient for the purpose; or

(c) the contract or transaction is cormercially reasonable
to the Corporaticnm at the time it is authorized, ratified, approved
or executed.

Common or interested Directors may be counted in determining
the presence of a quorum of any meeting of the Board of Directors
or any committee thereof which authorizes, approves or ratifies
any contract or transaction, and may vote thereat to authorize
any contract or transaction with like force and effect as if he
were not such Director or officer of such other corporation; or
not so interested.

ARTICLE XI. This Corporation reserves the right to amend,

alter or repeal any provision contained in these Articles in the

.marmer now or hereafter prescribed by statute for the amendment

of Artieles of Incorporation.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed these Articles of Incorp-

oration this 30th day of November. -A. D., 1979.

-
WITNESS:
e (SEAL)
Irene C. Pollict Barry(y. Fitzpatrick
STATE OF MARYLAND g
§§
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY )]

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 30th day of Rovember, 1979,
personally appeared before me, a Notary Public in and for the
State and County aforesaid, BARRY M. FITZPATRICK, party to the afore-
going Articles of Incorporation, known personally to me as such,
and I having first made knowm to him the contents of said Articles
of Incorporation. he did acknowledge that he signed, sealed and

delivered the same as his voluntary act and deed, and hﬂ aéknowl-
X L

edged the facts therein stated to be true as set fpfin3l‘1‘-  «

GIVEN under my hand the year and day first ahoye4w*ltten
S .
Irene C. Po Titc :?}d;:g::_u

o

My Commission expires: 7-1-82
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10:12 AM THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM Page: 1
11/03/2021 2022 APPROVED BUDGET
NOVEMBER 3, 2021
PROJECT NUMBER : 0322 ———
6115-6347 EXECUTIVE BLVD. e ——
ROCKVILLE MD 20852 COMSOURCE
ACTUAL ACTUAL YEAR TO DATE APPROVED APPROVED
2019 2020 9/30/21 BUDGET 2021 BUDGET 2022
ASSESSMENT INCOME 255,026 262,692 197,019 262,600 271,107
TOTAL 255,026 262,692 197,019 262,600 271,107
OTHER INCOME
INTEREST INCOME 16,981 10,633 3,264 10,500 8,500
46550 LATE CHARGE INGOME 229 299 208 150 200
46700 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0 320 0 0 0
47000 REIMBURSED LEGAL FEES 150 575 980 100 250
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 17,360 11,827 4,452 10,750 8,950
TOTAL INCOME 272,386 274,519 201,471 273,350 280,057
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
50150 AUDITING & TAX PREPARATIO 3,650 3,750 3,750 4,100 4,100
50250 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 67 0 0 0 0
50700 LEGAL EXPENSE 50 1,080 2,683 200 250
50900 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRAT 3,124 3.752 2,325 2,900 2,900
51250 POSTAGE & PRINTING R 986 389 600 600
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 7,369 9,568 9,147 7,800 7,850
UTILITIES
52050 ELECTRICITY 5,833 5,316 3,720 6,800 6,800
TOTAL UTILITIES 5,833 5,316 3,720 6,800 6,800
CONTRAGTED SERVICES
53150 CLEANING CONTRACT 3,634 3,636 2,497 3,900 3,900
53450 EXTERMINATION 1539 2673 1234 1,600 1,600
53700 LAWN MAINTENANGE 30,587 30,587 21'839 31,200 31.823
53750 MANAGEMENT FEES 26,142 26,693 20,432 27,200 28,016
53950 SNOW REMOVAL 22,644 9,380 30,066 26,900 28,000
54100 TRASH REMOVAL CONTRACT 14.381 16,051 12,098 16.100 17,042
54150 TRASH REMOVAL - BULK 2455 1,820 1125 2,500 2,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 101,382 90,839 89,292 109,400 112,381
MAINTENANGE
58100 BUILDING MAINTENANGE 3,894 150 5,622 3,000 2,500
58300 DRYWALL MAINTENANGE 4,439 4218 695 4500 1,500
58320 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 3,890 4,482 4,324 3.750 4,500
58389 FOUNDATION MAINTENANCE 9.917 9.724 26,870 7,000 10,000
58410 GUTTER CLEANING/MAINTENAN 2,670 4.800 3346 12,400 13.384
58480 LANDSCAPING 0 911 0 0 0
58620 PLUMBING MAINTENANCE 2,551 0 0 1,500 1,500
58680 ROOF MAINTENANCE 11437 7,363 4,913 6.000 6,000
58720 SITE MAINTENANGE 0 1,496 0 2,000 1,500
58800 TREE MAINTENANCE 0 o 2,385 2,500 2,500
TOTAL MAINTENANGCE 38,798 48,155 42,650 43,384




10:12 AM THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIUM Page: 2
11/03/2021 2022 APPROVED BUDGET
NOVEMBER 3, 2021
PROJECT NUMBER : 0322 e
6115-6347 EXECUTIVE BLVD.
ROCKVILLE MD 20852 COMSOURCE
ACTUAL ACTUAL YEAR TO DATE APPROVED APPROVED
2019 2020 9/30/21 BUDGET 2021 BUDGET 2022
TAXES & INSURANCE
61000 INSURANCE 22,028 22,356 16,805 23,000 25,942
61050 INCOME TAXES 5,600 5,600 4200 5,700 5,700
TOTAL TAXES & INSURANCE 27,628 27,956 21,005 28,700 31,642
INSURANCE CLAIMS
65050 INSURANCE CLAIMS RECEIVED 0 25,683 24,742 0 0
65100 INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSES 0 31.626 23,572 0 0
TOTAL INSURANGE CLAIMS 0 5,943 1,170 0 0
RESERVES CONTRIBUTION
67500 RESERVES CONTRIBUTION 73,000 76,000 58,500 78,000 78,000
TOTAL RESERVES CONTRIBUTI 73,000 76,000 58,500 78,000 78,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 254,009 248,766 228,648 273,350 280,057
NET OPERATING INCOME 18,377 25,753 27177 0 0
REPLACEMENT RESERVES EXPENSES
80000 TRANSFER FROM RESERVES -129,891 0 7,320 0 0
80310 GENERAL RESERVES EXPENSE 129,891 0 7,320 0 0
TOTAL RESERVES EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME 18,377 25,753 27,177 0 0
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COUMCIL OF UNIT CUWRIERS §F THD EZEZCUTIVE CONDOZLIul, Iuc.
ARTIZLE &
Name and Lacation
Seecion 1. dame and Lacacion. The name of the Council of
Uniz Cwmners iz as fellows:
COLTCIL OF UMIT QWNERS OF THE EXECUTIVE CONDOMINIULM, INC,

Zus prineipal offize and mailing address s as Follows:
c/o Berger/Bermaun Buildars, Inc.
6101 Montrosa Road 4th Floar
¢ Rockville, Maryland 20852

ARTICL: II

Definitions
Section 1. Daclaration. "Declaracion”, as used hevein,

Tleans tHat certain Declaration wade the 25¢A day of November
197¢ by che Declaranc therein ijdentified, pursuant %o Ticle 11,
Rzal Property Arcicle, Annctated Code of Maryland (1974 Repl.
Vol. and 197¢% Supp.) and as amended, by waica cercain desccitbed

remises (ineluding land) are submitcted to a condominium propew
regime aund which Daclaration is recorded zmonz the Land Recozds
for Montgomery County, Maryland, immediavely prior hereto and ¢
which these By-Laws are apoended as an Exhibie,

Secrion 2. Moztzagea. "Mortgagea”, as used herain, mean
the holder of any recorded mortgage, or the party secursd o
beneficiary of any recorvded deed of trust, encumbering one o
more of the condominium unics ia the condominivm. '"Mortgage", a:
used herein, shall include deed of rrust. "First mortgage”, as
used herein, shall mean a morzgage with priocrity over ostheyr
mertgages. As used in these Bv-Laws, the carm ''mortgagee’ shal
mean any mortgagee and shall nor be limited to institutional
morcgagees. As used in these By-Laws, the term "institucicnal
Morsgagea” or "institutional holdar” shall include banks, tzuse
Ccempanies, imsurance ¢ompanies, MOrcgige insurgnce companies,
savings and loan associaktisns, trusts, murual savings banks,
credit unions, pénaion funds, mortgage companies, Federzl Nacio
Moztgage Associatian ('FNMA'), Government National Mertgaze
assgeiation (UGNMA"), Fedaral Home Loan lortgage Corporatiom
("FHLMC'), all corporatiors and any agency ot depaztment of zhe
United States Covermment or of any scate or municipal goverm:zen

Section 3. Qther Definitions. Uniess it is plainly eviden
ircm the concexc that & di-Zerent meaning is inrended, all ozhe:
terms used her=zia skall have che same meaning as they arve define
Lo have in ghe Declawrarion or in Title 11, Real Property Azcicle
annotaced Code of Marvliand (1974 Repl, WVol. amd 1979 Supp.).

"
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ARTICLE Til
Membarship

Seczizn 1. Members. Every petrsom, group of parscns, corpora-
Ticn, parcaership, ETusc or gther legal enticy, oT any combinacisn
rhareo?, who olds legal zitle te 2 unit within the condominiuz
shall “e a member of the Councii of Unit Tvmers; providaed, now-
aver, chac any person, group of persons, corporaticm, garIdarsiiz,
rost or ocher Legal encicy, or any combination tnereof, who holdg
such interasc Soiely as security for the performance of an
¢olizazion shall not be a member of cThe Covacil of Unit Qwnews hy
»aason only of sugh interest.

Secrizn 2. Membazshis Cartificacas. in the event =he Soawd
of Diraccors ccmsiders Lt necessary or apprepriate to issue
memcership certificates or the like, then each such membership
certiicata shall scate char the Coumcil of Unic Owners 1is
orzanized under the Laws of the State of Maryland, the name of
the registered holdar or holders of che membership representcsd
thereby, ard shall be ia such form as shall be approvad by che
3oard of Directors. Membership cercificates shall be consecu-
zively numbsered, bound in one or more books. and shall be issued
sherafrom upen certification as to the cransfer of title to zhe
condominium unit to which such membership is appurtenant. Evary
membership certificate shall be signed by che President or a Vice
P-asident and the Secretary or am Assistant Secratazry of the
Coencil of Unit Owners and shall be sealed with the seal of che
Council of Unit Owners, if any. Such signarures and seal may be
origiral or facsimile. ’

Section 3. Lost Cartificates. The Board of Direcrors may
dicact a new certitlcace ot certificaces to be issued in place of
any certificata or certificates previgusly issued by the Council
of Unit Owvmers and alleged tTo have been destrzoyed or lost, upon
the making of an affidavit of thar fagt by the unic owmer claim-
ing the membership certificate o be lost Or destroyed. Whan
authorizing such Lssuancte of a new certificate or certificaces,
rhe 3card of Directors may, in its discrerion, and as a condition
pracedent tc the issuance therecf, requira the registaered holder
or holders of such lost or destroyed certificate or cervificates,
oz his iegal representacive, to advertise the same in such xanner
as cthe Board of Directors shall require and to give che Council
of Unic Owners a bond in such sum as the 3oard of Directors may
require as indemnity againsc any claim chag may be made against
the Cauncil of Unic Qwmers.

RTICLE IV

Meetings of Unit Ownexs

Saczion L. Place of Meeting. Meetings of the unit owners
sha.. be neld af che orincipal office of the Couneil of Unic
Gtmers or at such ocher suizable place within the Scace of

taryland reasonably convenient to the unit ownexrs as may from
tima to cime be designated by the Beoard of Direcrtors.
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Seccisn 2. Annual leeriags. The first amnval meetring of phe
uriz owners shall be nelc at such time as che 3oard of Direcrors
shall determina but, in any evenrt, within orne ~undred cwen:y
(120) days afcer eightvy percenc ($0%) of che condominium units g
the project have been sold and titla 2o the same has been cone
veved by the Jeclarant or wichin sne (1) vear Icllowing the
racordacion of che Jeclaracion, whichaver shall £irsc occur.
Thereafrer the annual meetings of the unit owners shall be held
during the month of May of each succeeding year. Ac such meecing
there shall be elected by ballot of che unii owners 3 Board of
Direcrers in acesrdanca with the requiremengs of Article ¥ of
these By-Laws. The unic owners may also transact such ocher
business of the Council of Unit Cwmers as may properly coma
befeore them.

3ecrion 3. Soecial Meerings. Iz shall be rhe ducy af the
frasident ty ¢arl a speclal meecing of the unic owners as
idivected by resolution of the Board of Dirsctors or upen a
petision signad by unik ownaers reprasenting ac least twanly
gsercent (207) of the “oral votes of the unit owners having been
ipresenzed to rhe Secrerary; provided, however, that, except upon
lrasolution of cthe Board of Diraccors, no speciazl meeting of the
unit otmers shall be called prior vo tha first annual meeting of
unit owners as hereinabove provided for. The notice of any
special meecing shall srata che vime and placea of such weeting
and che purpose thereof. No business shall be cransacted arc a
special mesting except as specifically srated in the notice.

Section &. Roster of Univ Owmers. The Council of Unit
Gwners shall maimtain a current roster of the names and add-esses
of each unit owner to which writzen notice of meetings of the
Council of Unit Cwners shall be delivered or mailed. Each unic
owner shall furnish the Council of Unit Owmers wich his name and
current mailing address.

Section §. Norice of Meerings. It shall be the duty of the
Secretary to mail or otlerwise celiver a notice of each annual
and speclal meecing of the Council of Unit Ouwmers, stating che
purpose thereof as well as the time and place where it 1is to be
held, to each unic owner at his address as it appears on the
soster of unir owners maintained by the Council of Unit Owmerxs,
or if no such address appears, at his last known place of address
or at his condominium unit, az least fifceen (1l3) buf not move
than ninery (90) days prior 2o such meeting. HNotice by either
such method shall be c¢onsidered as notice servad and prgof of
such notice shall be made by che affidavic of the person giviag
such notice. Attendance by a unitC owtler at any annual or special
meecing shall be a waiver of nocfice by him of the time, place and
purpose therecgf. Notice of any annual or special meercing of the
unit owners TJay also be waived by any unit owmer either prior ¢o,
ar or after any such meeting.

Section 6. Cuorum. The presence, eicher in persen or by
aroXy, of unit owners vepresencing at least fifsy-one percent
{51%) of the total vores of the Council of Unit Owners shall be
requisice for, and shall comsciturte a quorum for the transaction
of business at all meetings of members.

Section 7. Adioumed Meerings. If any meeting of unit
cwners camnnot Ye organized because a quorum has not sccended, the
;unic-owners who are praesent, eirher in persont OT oy proxy, may,

il except as otherwise provided by law, adjourn the meering ro a
i:i@e not less than forry-esight (48) hours from the time the
original meering was called,

PO
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Secsicn 8. Voring. AC every meeting of the unic owners,

aach of che uniz owners shall have the right Lo cast the aumber

of vores appurtensnt to his unit, as estaplished im "EXHI3IT Cv

of the Declaration or as otherwise established in che Declazaziom,
on each question. The votes of the unit owners represenzing
£iZry-one perzent (51%) of the votes of the uniz owners prasans
and vocing, in persom oz by proxv, shall decide any question
bvrouzhe before such meeting, unliess che question is ome upon
which, by express provision of the Condominium Act, or of the
Arzicles of Incorporacion of the Council of Unit Owmars, or of

che Declaracion or of these By-Laws, a different vaote is requized,
in which case such express provision shall govern and conzxzol,

1The vate for any condeminium unic which is owned by wmore Chan one

persan may be exercised by any of chem present at any meating
unless any objecticn or protest by any other owner of such
condominium unif is noted at such meeting. In the event all of
the co-owners of such condecminium unit whe are present at any
meecing of the unit owners ave unable to agree on the mannar in
which the vote for such condominium unit shall be cast on any
parricular quescion, then such vore shall noc be counted for
purgosas of deciding the question. In the event ary condominium
unit is owned by a corporation, then the voce appurtenant co such

tcondominium unit shall he cast by a person designated in a cercif-
iltcate signed by che president or any vice presidenc and acrcested

by the secretary or an assistant secrecary of such corporation
and filed wich the Secretary of the Council of Unit Owmers at or

prior to the meeting. Any such certificate shall remain valid
until revoked or superseded in wricing. The vote appurtanant to
any condominium unil which is owned by a trust ¢r parcnership may
be exerciged by any trustee or partner therecf, as the case may
be, and, unless any objection or protest by any other trugtes or
partmer is noted at such meeting, the Chairman of such meaeting
shall have ne duty to inquire as te the authority of the person
casting such vote or votes. Ilo unit owner shall be eligible <o
vote, eicher in person or by proxy, or to be elected zo the Boaxd
of Directors who is shown an the books or management accounts af
the Council of Unir Owners to be more than thirgy (30) days
delinquenc in any payment due the Council of Unic Cwriers.

Sectign 9. Proxies, A urit owner may appoint any other unit

owner, hiLs tenant, mortgagee or the Declarant ox tha Managemenc
Agent as-his proxy. In no case may any unit owner (except the
Declaranz, the Management Agent or any mortgagsze) cast more cthan
one voee by proxy in additicn co his own vota. Any proxy must be
in writing and must be filed with the Secrecary in form approved
by tie Bo0ard of Directors at or before the appeiated time of each
meecing, Unless limjted by ics terms., any proxy shall concinue
uncil revoked by a written notice of revocation £iled with the
Secretazy or by the death o che unit owner; provided, however,
Chat no proxy is effective far a period in excess of one hundred
eighty (130) days unless granted to a mortgages or lessee of the
condominium unic ee which the votes are appurtenant.
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3Seczion LJ. Rights of HMartzazaas, ane insuiluzional mgrizagae
pof any conde@iniud unic M1 Ine conasa@lniil wRo Zssliras noglis: of
dthe annual and special meezings of the uniz umers stall nofily :
dihe Secrazary to chat elfes: by Regiscerad Mail-Recumn Facsis:
i Pequescad. Any such notice shall concain che agme and posct
office address of such inscisusional morigzagee and tha name 237
tha pevson =2 whom nosice of the annual and spzeial meetings of ]
the upir ownars should be addrassed, The Secratary of che :

Council of Wnig Cumers shall maintain a rosfer of all inszizuiien-
al morsgagees fzom whom such noctices ars veceived and it shali be
the ducry of :zhe Secretary Co ail or otherwise cause :the dalivery
0f a notize of each annual or special meering of the unic cumers
co each such irnstizuCional mortzagee. in the same macrner. and
subject 2 he same reguirements and limitations as are prmovidad
in this Arsdizle for nezice t¢ the members. Any such institutignal
wmorcgagee siall bHe enzizled to dasignace a2 vepresentcative to
attand any annual or spesial meeting of the unit owners and such
reprasentalive tay participale in cne discussion at any such
meecing and may, upen his request made to the Chairzman in advance
of the maeting, addrass che uni: cwmers prasent at any such
reating, Such rapresentazive shall have no votiag rights at any
such meering. ' Such representative shall be entitled ro copies of
the miauzes of all meerings of the unir ownars upon request tada
f<in wriring co the Secvetary.

Section 11 Order of Businaess. The order of bHusiness at all
apnual mearings of the unit owners of the Council of Unit Cwmers
shall be as fallows:

| (a) Roll eall and cerzification of proxies.
: (b} ?rcof of notize of maeting or waiver of notice.
(c) Riading and disposal of minutes of praceding meetings,
1% any.
(d) Reports of officers, Lf any.
(e} Reports of committees, if any.
(£) Election or appointmant of inspectors of electien.
{g) Election of direc:tors.
(h}) Unfinished business.
(i) Mew Business.
(i} Adjournmenct.

In che case of special meerings, izems (a) through (d) shall
be applicable and thereafter cha agenda shall consist of the
items specified in che nocice of the meeting.

Seccion 12, Rules of Order and Procedure. The rules of order
and all othar magrers of proceduxe ac all amnual and spacial )
meaetings of the unis ownars skall be decerminad by che Chairman
of such meering.

Section 13. Inspectors ¢f Electicn., The Board of Directors
way, in advence of any annua. ¢r special meeting of the unic
owners appoinc an uneven numter of one or more inspectors of
election =9 act at che meeting and at any adjournment thereof. In
the event inspeccars are not so appointed, the Chairman of any
annual or special meeting of unic owners shall appoint such
inspectors of eleccign. Eazh inspecrtor so appeinted, before
entering uporn the discharge of his duties, shall take and sign an
oath faizhfully o execute the duties of inspector of election at
such meating. Tha cath 50 taken shall be filed with che Segverzary
o che Council of Unit Qwmers. No officer or dizecctor of the
Council «f Unic Owvners, and no candidate for Dirasczor of che
jCouncil of Uaic Owners, shall act as an inspector of elactioa at
any meeting of the unic owners if one of che purposes of such
meeting is to elect Directors. ;

5.
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ARTICLZ 7

Diraczors
1Seccicn L. Mumbar and Oualilificatiogn. Tha afZalizs aof gha
P T2 Tmi P o o S e g p - s Do -
Councsl a2 Unit Dwmezrs shall be governad oy a 3¢ard of Disectors
composad of an uneven number of ac least chree (3) aatuTal per-
sons and not mg=a rthan savea (7) natural persong, a malority of
twhom (after the £i7st annual Meecting of unmit gwners hereinabove
pravided for} shall be unic owmers. Prior ro the firs: anaual
tmee:ing of unig ownars, the number of Diractors skall Se decer-

mined, from time to cima, by a vote of the inizial Dirsctozs
ihereinafcar named. Thaereaftez, the number of Tiractors stali be
|decermined oy a vote of the unit owners at the first anpual zeet
ning of uniez owness and che number of Directors May be changad Sy
fa vote of the unic ewners at any subsequent anmual or special
imeeting of the unit owmers; provided, heowever, that (a) the
jlimitazions of this Saction shall continue <o apply; and (b) no
Isuch shange shall operate to cutzail or extand the tem of any
%incumbanc Direccor.

«Seczizn 2. . Inigial Bireczors. The inicial Dir=ectors shall
ahu selacced by the Declarant ang need not be unit owners. The
arames of the Di-ectors who snall act as such from the dace upon
ffwhich the Declaration is recorded among the Land Recdrds for
Monczomery Caunty, Maryland, uatil che first amnual meeting of
lrwe anit cwnezs are as set foyth in the Aruzieles of Ineorpoiacio
of the Council of Unit Ownmers.

Saczicn 3, Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shail
dhave all che powers and duc.es nacessary for the admiaisiracion
of the affairs of che Council of Unit Ouwmers and the condominiuw
ard may do all such acts and things 4s are Mot by law or by thes
h8y-Lawg directed co be exercised and dome by tha unit owners.
iithe powets and duties of the Board of Directors shall includa,
bes z0t be limired to, che following:

To provide for the

(a) cave, upkeep and surveillance of the condominium and
ics general and limiced common elements and services in g manasgx
censistent witd law and che pzovisions of chese By-Laws and the
Declaracion; and

(b) establiskment, collection, use and expenditure of
assessmencs and carrying charges from the unil gwners and foro ¢k
assessment, tha filing and enfowcement of Stacement of Condo-
miftium Liens therafore in a manner consSistent wich law and the
provisions of zhese 3y-Laws and the Declaration; and

(@) designation, hiriag and dismissal of che perscunel
necessary for che good working arder of the condeminium and Sox
the praper carqd of the common elemants and to.pTovide services
Zor the praiect i a manner censistent with law and che pro-
tyisions of these Bv-Laws and the Declaration; and

(d) promulgacion end enfarcemenc ¢f such rules and regula:
£isns and such rescrictions on or requirements as may be deemed
praper respecting *he use, occupancy and maintenance of the
lcondominium and rhe use of the gemeral and limited common elsmet
land as are designated to prevent unyeascnable lacerference willh
1che use and oceupaney of the condeominiuam and ¢f the general and
il timized commen elemencs by the unic owndrs and ochers, alli of
dwhieh shall be consistent wich law and the provisions of these
#3v-Laws and the Daclaration; and

-
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(e) authorization, in their dizcwstizn, of the zavmans of
patronage refunds £2om residual raceip®s gr common Prolils yken
and as reflectsd In the annual reparc; and

(£) co encer into agreemenss wheraeby the Council of uUnie
Ouners acquired leaseholds, memberships and other possessory or
usa interasts in resal oxr pezsomal property Inr the purpose of
promoting the anjoyment or wellars 5f e unit owners and to
declare expenses incurred in connection rherewith to be commen
expensas of tha Council of Unitz thmers; and

(g} t©o purchase insurance upon rche csndeminium in the
macner pravided for in chese 3v-laws; and

(h} co rapair, restores or recomstrucc all or any part of
the gondominium after any casualty loss in a manner gonsistenc
with law and tle provisions of these By-faws and $c otherwise
improve the condominivm: and

(L) to laase, grant licenses, easements, rightg-of-way and
othar righus of use in all or any part of the common elemants gf
rhe coadominium; and

(§) to purchase condominium unics in Ghe condoainiug ard to
lease, morzgage or convey the same, suybiectc to the pravisions of
these By-Laws and the Declaration; and

() co appoint the members of the Axchitectural and Eaviron-
mencal Control Commigtee provided for in Article ¥ of these By-
Laws and So appoint the mambers of such ocher cozmittees as tha
Board of Direcsors may from tfime to time designate.

Seetion 4. Management agent, The Board of Direcrors shall
emplay for the Councii of Lnit Owners a manadgeMant agent ox
manager (the "Management Agent') at a rate of compensatisn
established by the Board of Directors to perform such dutigs and
sarvices as the Board of Directors shall from rime to time
auchorize in writing. Trhe Council of Uniz Owners shall noc
undextake "selfemanagement” or otherswise Zail to employ a profes-
siomal management aganut or manager wicthout the prior written
approval of all of rthe inscitutional holders of all firsc
mortgages on che condominius unies in che condominiud. dny
randgement agreement enbtered into by che Council of Unisz Cwmers
shall provide, inrer alia, that such agraement way be terminated
foar cause upon TRIzfy (30) days wrirten nocice thereof. The tara
QL any such management agrzement shall not excead three (3) vears
gravided, however, that the term of any such managemant agreemant
may be renewabie by mutual agraement of the parties for successiv
one Year periods.
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Secrticn 5. Election arnd T2rm of Qffica. Tha t2rm cf cha
Sitecrors named herein sha.. expiLre vhed Ttheir sucde2ssars nave
veen elacted at zhe firsc anaual meeting of unif asmers and are
duly qualified. The election of Directors shall e by ballor,
unless baliaring is dispensad with by the umanizous consant ol

ghe uni: owners present at any meeting, in person ov oy pToxy.
haze shall be no cumulazive vocing, Ar the fizst annual neeting
of che unit ownars, the cerm of office of the Dizactor receiving
the greacasc number of vectes shall be fixed for chzee (3} yaars,
whe Cerm of offics of the Directox receiving the seacond greazas:t
number of votas shall be fixed for two (2) vears and the term of
oFfice of che othar Director or Directors snall be fixed for ona
(1) vear. At the expiracion of che imizial cterm of office of
aach zespactive Director. hWis successor shall be =leczed t©o sarve
a tarm of chrae (3) years. In the altapnative, the membersnin
may, by rasolurtion duly made and adopcad ac the first annual
meering of membars, oF at any subsequent annual meeting, Tesolwve
to fix che term fcr each Diractor elecgad ac any such meeting ac
one (1) vear. Directors shail hold office until thelr successors
have beaen elected and hold their fizst regular meering.

Section 6. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of DirectcTs
Caused by any raascnr otper than the removal of a Divector by a
vorz of the membership shall be filled by vote of che majoricy of
the remaining Directors, even Chouglh they may cognstituce Less
than a quorud; and each person so elacted shall be a Direccox
entil a successor is elected by the unlz owners at the next
annual meeting £o serve out the unexpired portion of che term.

Secrion 7. Removal of Directozs. At an anncal meecing of
Gnit owners, or at any special meeting duly cazlled for such
purpese (but only at or afrer rhe first annual meecing of unit
owrers, as hereinabove provided for) amy Director may be removad
with or witlout cause by the affirmative vote of the majority of
the voces of Che unit owners prasent and voring, in person or by
proxy, and a successor may chen and there be elected ro £i1l the
vacancy thus creacad. Any Director whose removal has baen .
roposad by the unit owners shall be given an opperrunicy to be
Yeard at the meating. The term of any Director who becomes core
than sixty (60) days delinquent in payment of any assassments ¢
carrying charges dute the Council of Unit Ouners may be rerminatad
by resolution of =he remaiaing Directars and the remaiain
Directors shall appoiat his successor as provided ia :this Article.
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iiSecrison 3. Comoensaczion. Yo compenmsatisn shall Se paid =zo

ii Dl-eccors for tSair services as Dirgesors. Aftar cha firga:

I anaual meering of the uniz ovmess, no rerunaraclon shall Ha paid

29 any Director who is alsc a uni:z owner far services periommed

4 by aim for the Council of Uni:z Cumers im any other cagacisy

jjunless a resolucion aurzhorizing suck remuneration shall have been
e undexr-

adopeed oy the 3card of Directows befere such services ar
zaker. Dirsctycs may e raizbursed for their acttual ousz-of
pocket expensas necessarily incuzred in coonectisn wich the
servizes as Dizezfoxs.

cian 3. rzanizagicn Meseting. The £

1 laczad 3oar<s of Directers shall be he

s of slection at such place as shall be fixed by the Directors
che meeting at walch such Dizectors were elected, and o
fze
all

1

irst meetinz of a
td within ren (10}

shall be necessary to the newly elected Directors in order
Ly 3 constimule such meating, provided a majorizy of the
¢ 3oard of Directors shall be present ac such Lizst maening.

Seetion 10. ' Regular Maetings. Rezular meetings of the 3oaxd
o1 Directors may he held 3t such time and place as shall be
determinad, from time to time, by a majorizy of the Dirsctors,

Sut at least two (2) such meetiangs shall be held duriag each
fiscal year. WNotice of regular meecings of the Board of Directoss
shall be givan to each Direcgor, personally or by mail, talephone
= relegraph, ac least six (&) days prior to the day named for
such meeting.

Seczion 11. Soecial Meatinzs. Soecial meetings of the Board
ol DirecZers may be called by che President on three (3) days'
anotice of each Direccor, given personally or by mail, celephone
oxr telegraph, which notice shall state the time, place and
purpose of the meering. Special meetings of the Board of Direcso:
shall de called by the Prasident or Secretary in like mannes and
on like notice om the writrten request of at least one-chizd (L/3)
of the Directors.

Seczion 12. Waiver of Nctice. Before, at or after any meeting
Qr the deard of Dixectors, any Directer may, in writing, taive
notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalan®
to the giving of such notice. Acttendance by a Divector at any
meeting of the Board of Directors shall be a waiver of notice by
him of the time, place and purpose cherecf. If.all the Directors
are prasetit at any meeting of the Board ¢f Directors, no nocice
shall be required and any business may be transacted at such
meecing.

Seceion 13. Cuorum. AT all meetings of the Boaxd of Directors
a majority of che Direetsrs shall consfitute a quorum for cha
transaction of business, and che acts of the majoericy of che
Directors present at any mes=ing at which a quorum is presenc
shall be the ag¢zs of the Bcard of Directors. Lf at any meeting
of the 30ard of Direc-ors there be less than a quorum present,

the majoricy of those presant may adjourn the meering fram tice
tZ time, At any such adjourned meeting, any business whigh
mizht have been transacred av the meeting as originally called
imay te transacted wiczhout Iurther noris

-9~
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ccicn 14, Action ilisthous Hearinz. Any aczion by zhe 3oazd
i Sir2cZors requiéa or pecmictad to be faken at any meellinz may
; caken withoul a asecinz 1S all of che members oI the 3oara &l
i Dizectazs shall individually or colieczively consenc in wriging
20 such 4cfion. Such written consen: or conseacs shail Se Tilad
lwith zhe minutes of the praceedings of the 3oazd of Diresctars,
!5aceien i5. Righrs of Morczagees. .Any inssitucignal morigage:

of any condominium unit in che condaminium who dasires notica2 orf
the segular and special meetings of the Board of Direczars shall
frnoeify the Secratary to that effecc by Regiscared Mail - Rezurn
fRacaidx Paquastad. Any such notice shall contain Zhe name and
i1Dcst office address of such imscirtutional morcgagee and che name
0f the zerson Co whom notice of the regular and special meecings
of rha Board of Ditactors should be addressed. Tae Secratary of
r>a Council 05 Unit Owners shall maintain a roscar of all inseigu-
rigral morcgzagees f-om whom such natlices ara Taceived and ic

all be the duty of the Secrecary to mail or orherwise causs chs
Yigiivery 0f a notice of e2ach Tegular or special meeting of che
‘3oard of Diractors to each such insticucional morcgagee, in the
!sza marner, and subject to the same requirements and limitacicns,
jas are otherwise provided in This Article for notice to the
I rambers of the Board of Directsrs. Any such insgitucional mor:tgag
shall be entitled to designatz a representative co agtand any
Iragular or special meeting of rhe Board of DirecioTs and such
lzeoresencatives may participate in the discussion at any such
mesring and may, upon his recuest made to che Chairman in advaace
2% the meeting, address che members of the 2oasd of Directors
gresent at amy such meeting. Such representacive shall have no
voting rigats at any such meecting, Such rapresenzative shall be
encizled to copies of the minuces of all zeecipgs of the Board of
Jireceors upen requast made in wricing to the Secreratry. :

Section 1s. Fidaiity Bounds. The Beard of Uirectors shall
Tequize cthat all ofiicers, Directors and emplovees of the Council
of Unit Owmers regularly nandling or otherwise responsible for
ke funds of che Council of Unit Owners shall funish adequate
fidality bonds or equivaiant imsurance againsct acts of dishenesty
{in accordance with the requirements of Arcicle XI of chese 3y-
dLaws. The premiums on such bonds or lasurance shall be paid by
the Council of Unit Qwnars.

ARTICLE VI

OSficars

Seccion 1. Designatisom. The principal ofiicers of the
:founmcil of Unic Owners snail Se g Presidenr, a Vize President, a
|Secrecary, and a Treasurer, all of whom shall Se eleczed by che
Boazd of Direcrzors. Prior :o the first amnual zeeting of uni:
wners, cthe of~icers of the Council of Unic Qumers need mot be

[¢]

unis owners. Thereaiter, except for che Presidant, che officers
cf the Council gf Unit Cwners need noc be unit owners. The
IDirectors may appoint an assiscanc secrecary and an assistantc
s treasurer and such other officers as ia fheir judgment may be
inecessary. The officas of Secretary and Treasure® may be filled
by che same person.
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fSectizn 2. Elaczion of Q9f3gcars The oXlizers of the Cayncst
JiOF UALC ownars shall Ye aieccac ansually by the Bcari 9f Dirsczars
Tac the arganization meeciag of each naw BScard and shall ho'd
Jafiice at the pleasure af the Zoard of Directars.

iSeceion 3. Removal of Dffigers. Upon an affizmative voca of
fa majoricy of the Tembers oi wae 30atd of Direcrors, ary ofiizer

may Ve Temoved either wizh or withou® causa, and ~is sutces3ow
elecced at any regular meecing of the Board of Direetors, or ac
any speclal meeting of the 3card of Dirsctors called for suen
nurnese.

1Seeccion &, Prasident. The Prasident shall he rthe chief
lexecurive officer of the Council of Uais Ouners. He shall gresids
jat all meetiags of the unit owmers and of ghe Soasd of Directows.
1Hde shall have all oI cha general powers and ducias which are
usually vested in the offica of president of a corparacian,
including, Gut not limired =o, the power Ca appoinc such cgommittae
from among the unit oumers frem rime to time as he may, in his
jdiscracion, decide are appropriaze ro assist in che condug: of che
affairs of the Council of Uniy Cwners. The Presidant shail covn
the vazes at all meelings of t“he unit owners.

Sagtion 5. Vice Prasidanc, The Vice Fresidenc shall take the
J.aca af cthe Prasident and perJorm his duties whenever the Pragi-
dent shall be absent or unabls to act. If neither the Prasidens
Sor the Vice President s able to act, the Board shail appeint
some other member of che 3cazd to da $0 on an interim basis. The
Vice PresiZent shall also assist the Prasident generally and shall
verform such other dutias as skall from time to rize be delegacgad
to hin by the Board of Direccors.

Secrion 6, Sécrarary. The Secretary shall keep the minuies
oI all meetings of the 3card of Directors and the minutes of all
meetings of the unit owness for che recording of =ha resoltsians
of cha Coungil of Unit Cwners. The Secretary shall give notizce of
all annual and special meetings of che unit owners in conformicy
with the requirements of chese By-Laws. The Secretary shall nave
cuscody of the seal of the Council of Unir Qwnexrs, if arny, Tha
Secretary shall have charga of the membership transfar hooks and
of such ather books and pagars as the Board af Directars may
direct and he shali, in general, perfarm all of che duties
incident to the office ¢F Seeratary.

Seccion 7. Treasurer, The Treasuver shall have responsibilis
SOT Tunds and secuzities of zha Council of Unit Cwmers amd shaliil

be responsible for keeping, or causing to be kept, full and
accurate accounts of all raceipes and disbursemenrs in tooks
jbelonging 2o the Courmcil 67 aiz Owners. He shall be responsihle
| for causing che deposit of all monies and other valuable effacts
i|in the name, and co the crsdic, of the Council of lnit Cvmers

iin such decositaries as mav Srom tCime to tima be designated Ly
the Boar<d of Directers.

~Ll1-




AW armcEs
MEREEYER.
FOZFATAICE & CamAba
V4L MURGEEFORD COYRT
ROCRVILLE, w3, 10810
13417 fmd.) aac

]
e
[}
~d
~ 4
th
~4
Y]

ARTIGLE %Il
tiabiiity and Iademniiication of 0ffigexs apc TiTec=ors

Seccion 1. Lighilirv and Indemnificagion of 0f2izevs and
Direccors. The Council of Lnit Gwnars snali. indemnily evary
of-icer and Direccar of the Council of {nic Ownmers againsi any an:
all expenses, including counsel fees, reasonably Incurzed by or
imposed upon any officer or Direccor in connaciion with any
action, sulr or octhar proceeding (includiag the settlement of any
such suif or proceeding if approved by the then 3caxd of Diraccors
of che Council of Unit Owmners) to whish ke may he made 3 parcy by
reason of heing or having beem an cffigar or Direccor of the
Council of Unit Owners, whether oF rot such person is an officer
or Dizector of the Council of Tnit Cuners at the time Such expanss
are incurred. The oZfficers apd Diractsrs of the Council of Unig
Owners shall not be liable ro the unit owners for any mistake of
judgmenc, negligence, or ocherwise, except for their own individus
willsul miscomdict or bad faith. The officers and Directors of
the Council of Unit Owners shall have no persomal liabilisy with
respect %o any cenirackt or other commitmenc made by them, in good
fzizh, on behalf of the Council of Unit Owmers or the condominium
(except to the extent chat such officers or Digectors may alsc be
owmers of condominium unics) and the Council of Unit Owners shall
indemnify and forever hold each such officer and Director free ary
harmless against any and all liabiliry to others on account of amy
such contract or commitment. Any right to indemmification pyo-
vided for herein shall be in addition to and met exclusive cf any
other rights to which any oificer or Director of the Couneil of
Unit Owners, or former officer or Director of the Gouncil of Tniz
Cwners may de entitled.

Section 2. Common or Incerested Direcrors., The Diractars
shall exercise their powers and duties in good faich and with a
view to the incerests of the Council of Unic Owners and the
condeminium, No contract or octher transaction between the Counci’
of Unic Owners and ome or more of its Cirectors, or between the
Council of Unit Owners and any corporation, firm or asscciatlon
(including the Declarant) in which one or more of the Directors ¢
the Council of Unit Cwners are directors or oificers or are

| pecuniarily or otherwise incerested, is either void or voidable

because sunh Diracrar or Nirectors are present at che meecing of
~he Board of Directors or any comtittee thereof which autharizes
o® appraoves the contract or transaction, oT beeauvse his or their
vores are counted £or sugh purpose, if any of the cenditions

i specifiad in any of the following subparagraphs axisc:

(a) the fact of the common dicectorate or inrterest is
discloged or xnowm to the Board of Directors ¥ a majoricy therec
or noted in the minuctes, and the Baard of Diregrors aurthorizes,
approves, or ratifies such contract or transaction in good falx
bv a vota sufficient for the purpese; or

(b) the fatr of che ccrmon dizectorate or intersst is
disclosed or knmown to the unit owners, or a majority therecf, and
they approve or racify che contract or twamsaction in good faith
by a veote sufficient for che purpose: or

«12-
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!concra:: or transaczion with like force and 2f£f2ct as if he wewe
1]

i

I

{c) the contracc or transaccticn is cgTmazcialiy Teasomahla
to the Council of Unig Ouners at the time {2 is acihorized,
vatified, approvad or executed.

Commen or inrzeresced Dizsgsovrs may 2e countad in derarm
the prasence of a quorum of any meeting of che Socazd of D4

-k

joT commiztce thereof which auchorTizes, apprsves or ratifies any

lconsract or transaction, and may vcte tharaar to authorize anmy

nat such direecor or officer of such other corporacion or not so

tinteresced.

ARTICLE ViII

Assessments and Carxyinag Charges for Common Expensas

wmier shall pay co whe Counci] of (ast Lwners, in advance, a
-

ziga L Annual dssessiments and Carrwing Charzas. Lach

E
ornthiy sum (hereinslsewhere scmetimes refarzed to as ''assassments
T ar

1]

Tying charges') equal to ome~twelith (1/12) of the unik
jowner s proportionate share (determined im accordance with the
Tperceniage imterests in commoft expenses and common profits of che
ieondeminivn set forth on "EXHIBLT C" avcackad to the Declaration
or as otharwise estatlished in the Declaraction) of Che sum
recuired by the Zcuneil of Unit Owvmers, as estimaced by its Board
1o0f Directors, to mear irs annual expenses. imcluding, but in 2o
ivay limited to, the following:

(a) the cost of all operating expenses of che condeminium
and services furnished, including, without limitation, charzss by
che Council of Unit Nwners for facllities and services furmnished,
including, withovr limitation, charges by the Council of Uait
Oxmers £or facilities and services furmished by it and chaxges by
the Communizy Faciliries Trustees for facilities and services
fSuznished by if; and

. {b} the cost of necessary management aand administrarcion,
including fees paid co any Yanagemeut Agent; and

(c) the amount of 3ll taxes and assessments levied against
the Council of Unit Owners or upom any propertsy which it may own
ar which it is otherwise raquired to pay, if any; and

. (d) the cost of fire and extended coverage and liabilisy
wnsurangea on Che project and the cost of such other insurance as
the Council of Unit Cwners may effect; and

_ (8) <the cost of furmishing water, eleciviciiy, heat, gas.
7ardaze and trash coliectis and other utilicies, to tha axiant
I~urnzsned by zhe Council of Unit Owners; and

i

(£) the cost of funding contributions to the "Paid-in-
Surplus” accounc of the Council of Unit Owners and the cost of
funding all vweserves esrabiished by the Council of Unit Qwners,
arnd oy the Communicy Facilities Truitee, including, when appro-
priaza, adgeneral operating raserve and a reserve for replace-
menIg; an

; (3) the estimated cost of repairs, maincenance and replace-
jTeats of tha ceommzn elemencs of the condominium to be made by che

e

jCouncil of Uaiz Qunezs.

--13-
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The Board of Direc¢zors shall dectermine che amount oI zhe
assessmants at iLeast annually, buc may do s0 at more f-aguenc
iarervals shouid circumstances sao require. Upon resoiviion of
boch the Board of Directors and the unit owmers reprasanting ac
leas: fif=y-one parcent (51%) of the total votes of the unit
ouwners, imstaliments of annual assessmencs may be levied and
jeollectad on a quarterly, semiamnual or annual basis rather than
on the monthly basis hereinabove provided far.

T™a Bcard of Direecrors of the Council of Unicz Cuners shall
make reasonable efforcs to £ix che amount of the agsessmenz ~
against each condominium unit for each annual assessmant period at
lleasz thirty (30) days in advance of the commencemanc of such
pariod and shall. ar that time, prepare a roster of the conde-
sinium units and assassments app:icable thereto which shall be
Twapt in che ofiice of the Council of Unit (tmexs and shall be cpar
iro insgeccion Ty che ownexr or mortgagee of any condominium unic,
+and by cheir respecrive duly authorized agents and attoIneys, upen
ireasonable notice to the Boawd of Dirxectors. Writcan nocice of
Jc4we assessmencs shall therasupcn be gent to the unit owners, The
lomizsion of the Board of Direcrors, before the axpiratiom of any
fanmeal assessment peried, tao Six assessmants for that or the nexc
such period shall moz be daemed a waiver or modification in any
|zespect of the provisioas of this Article, or a release of any
junit owner from che obligation t¢ pay the assessment, Or any
limsrallment thereof., for that or any subsequent assessment period;
Ihue eh2 assessmenc fixed for che preceding period shall continue
unzil a new assassment is fixed. Mo unit owner may exempt nimsell
£rom liabilicy for assessments or carrying chavges by a waiver of
the use or enjovmen: of any of the common elements or by abandon-
ment of any condominium unit belonging to him.

Saceion 2. Budgeet. The Board of Dirsctors, with the assis-
Tance and counsel Of the Management Agent, shall prepare and adop:
a budget for each annual assessment pariod which shall include
escimates of the funds required by the Council of Unit Cwmers =2
meer its annual expenses Zor that period. The budget hereiln ra-
quired to be prepared and adopted by the Board of Directors shall
be in a format consiscenc with the classification of the accounts
of the Council of tnit Qwners, as hareinafter in these By-Laws
provided for, and shall provide for sufficient estimaces on 2
monthlvy basis, to permir comparison to and analysis of deviations
lfrom che various nericdic reporcs of the ac¢Cual results of apera-
tions and the actual finmancial conditiom aof the Council of Unifg
Cwmers, on boath a current basis and for pricr corresponding seriod
all in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices,
comsistently applied. Copias of the budget shall be available

far examination oy the unic owners and by their duly autherized
Jagents and attorneys, and to the inscisucional holder of any
{first morcgage on any condominium unit in che condominium and by
|leheir duly authorized agents and attormneys during normal business
|nours for purposaes reasonably ralated to their respecrtive interes

»,
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Secticn 1. Srecial Assessments. In addizisn o the ragulay
assessments authorized by chis Arcicle, the Council of Unit

Owners may levy in any assassmenc year 4 speciadl assessment or
agsessmenzs, apolizable to chac year only, for the purposa of
defraying, in whole or in parc, the cost of any consirus=ign or
TesonstrucIion, unexpected repair or zaplacement of a describdad
capical improvement located upon the condominium, including the
flecessary fixtuzres and personal property veiated thereta, or for
guch ocher purpose as the Board »of Diraccors may consider apgra-
priace; provided, however, that any such special assessmant shall
Jhave the assent of the unit cwnexs representing two-thirds (Z/3)
ef che votal voctes of rhe Coumcil of Uniz Qwnmers. A special
meeting of the unit owmers shall be duly ealled for this purpasa.
Seccion 4. Pesexve for Peplacemaars. The Counecil of Uniz
Ovners sitiall establish and maiacain & reserve fund for replacement:
Sy the allccation and payment monthly co such reserve fund of an
agmount o be designated from time ro time by zhe Roard of Dirsccor
Such fund skall be conclusively deemed to te a cormon sxpense.
Suzh fund shall be deposited in a special account with a lending
instizution the acceunts of whiczh are insured =y an agency of any
state or an agency of the United Stares of America or may, in che
discreticn of the Board of Directors, be imvested in obligations
of, ot Sully guarantaed as to principal by, anv state or the
Uniced States of America. 7The reserve for replacements may Ye
expended only for the purpose of effecting the replacemant of the
common elements and equipment of the condominium and for stare-
up costs and operating contingencies of a nenrecurring naturs.

The proportionate intarest of any unit cwner i any reserve for
fraplacements and any other reserves establisned by the Council of
|Unit Cwmers shall be considered an appuztenance of his condemiaium
4nit and shall not be separately withdrasm, assigned or transferse
or otherwise separatad frcm the condominium unit to which it
appertains and shall be deemed to be transferrad with such condo-
minium unic,

Secrion 3. Non-Payment of Assessments - S$ratement of Condo-
minium Lien. Anyv assessment levied pursuanct to the LCeclaration or
these By-Laws, and any installment chereof, which is not paid om
the dace when due shall be delinquent and shall encitle che
Council of Unit Cwmers to claim cthe amount of such assessment,
together with interest thereon and the actual costs of collecticn
thereof, 25 a lien on the cordominium unit againgt which it is
assessed; provided, however, that such lien shall be affective
ouly afcer a Scatement of Condominium Lien is =ecorded amcug the
Land Pecords for the jurisdicroion where the Declazation was
originally rececrded, stating the descripcicn of the condominium
unit, the name of the unit swmer of record, the amount dua and the
periad for which the assesszent is due. Any such Scacement of
Condominium Lien shall be in substanrially the following form ox
as may otherwise be requives by the Condominium AeT:
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STATEULUT OF CONDCHMINIGM LIZU
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Thisz is to cerzify nhat .
ownar(s} of Unit Hec. in  +an EizCuew’m
COUDCMINIIM", (is) (aTe) Ifmdebged ta The

Council of tniz Owmers of The Executive Condo-
minium, Inc. ia the amount of §

aof . 19 ___, for (his thal
norcionace share of che cormon axpernses a
condominium for the pericd from .
19__ ta , 19___ . pius itnterest
theraeon at che tats of eight pezcenz (3%), costs
of sollaectian and reascnacle atrorney’'s fees.

pra-~
1,

-
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THE COUNCIL OF UNIT CWIERS CF

2= { (L R gl » SRR LY \d
THE SYECUTIVE COXDCMINILM, INC,

¢ By:

Dfficer's .lc.a (oY Agent)
Address
Telephane

I 4ERE3Y AFTIRM under penalties of pexjury chac
the information contained in the foregoing
Statement of Comdominium Lien is true and
corzacs 0 the best of my krowledge, iaZformation
and balief.

OFricez (or Agent)

The Statement of Condcminium Lien shall be signed and verifie
as required inm the Condominium Act by any afficar of rhe Counzil
of Unit Owners, or by the Management Agent Or any duly authorized
representative thereof, or by any agent, atcormey or other parson
duly authorized oy the Board of Directors of che Coumeil of taic
Owners for such purposes. :

Upon recordation of the Scatemant of Condsminium Lien 2s
aforesaid, the lien shall tind the condocinium unicv described in
vha Statement of Condominium Lien in che hands of the ynit owmer,
nis heirs, devisees, personal represectacives and assigns. ha
sersoral obligacion of the uait owner IO pay the assassment shalli,

2 md

| Dowever, remain his persona. obligation for the staturory periad

and a suit to recover a morey judgment for non-pavwmenc of any
assessmens levied pursuant =o the Declaracion or shesa 3y-Laws, cr
any iasrcalizment thereof, mar be maiatained wizhout foreclasing o7
waiving tae lien esyablished by the Statement 0f Comdominium Lisn
to secure payment of such assessmeng. Upon full payment of the
amouns for which the lien is claimed the unit owner shall be

entitled co a recgrdable satisfactioa of the lien.
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Any asSessment levied pursuanz to the Declaratisn or these
By-Laws, ard any iastallmenc thereof, which is ro¢ paid when Zue
may, upoa rasoluction of the 3card of Dorectors, subjecs the uais

wner obligated to pay the same to che paymeat of suzh peralcy or
"late charge” as rthe Board of Direcrors may £iz and che Council aof
Unit Cwners may bring an action at law against cfhe uniz owner
persortially obligaced to pay the same or may, afser the recovdation
of the Statement of fondominium Lien provided for in this Arzigls
and in che Condominiwn Act, foraclese che liem against the condo-
ainium unit or units chen belonging to said unif owmer in the same
manner, and subject to the same requiresments, now or “eraalrer
provided for the foreclosure of mortgages or deeds of tzust in ch
Srate of Maryland containing a power ¢f sale or an assent to a
decree; In eicher of which events intexest at cthe rate of eighz
rerceac (8%) per annum, acrual coscts or collection and reasonable
acctorneys' fees of not less thap twenty percent (200) of the sum
claimed shall be added to tha amount of sach asseSsment. Sulc for
any defilcieney following fareclosura may te maintained in the same
nroceeding. No suit may be brought co foreclose the lian excep:z
after ten (10) days' wricten notice zo the unit owner given by
vegistered mail - raturn receipt requested to the addrass of ctha
unitc otmer showm on the roster of unit owners mainzained by che
Council of Unit Owners.

In the event any proceeding to foreclosa the liea for any
assesshent due the Council of Cnic Cwmers pursuant to this Articla
is commenced with respecz ro any condominium unic or units in the
condominium, then the gwner of such condominium unic or unics,
upon resolution of the Board of Cireccors, may ba required £o pay
a reasonzble rencal for such unit or units and the Council of Unic
Owners shall ba entitlaed to the appointment of a rTeceiver £o
collect the same.

The Board of Directors mav post a lisc of members who are
delinquent in the payment of any assessment or other fees which
may be due the Council of Unit Quners, including any ingralliment
thereof which bacomes delinguent, in ahy prominent location within
the condomindium.

Sacrion 6. Prioriev of Lien. The lien established by the
recordation of a Statement o: Condominium Lien, as in this Azticle
provided, shall have preference over any other assessments, liens,
judgments or chaxges of wharever nature, except the Ffollowing:

(2) general and special assessments for ad valorem real
estate faxes on the condominium unit; and

(8) che lien of any hona fide deed of trust, morsgage or
other encumbrance duly recccded on the condominiuwm unit prior 20
the recordation of che Statement of Condominium Lier. or duly
recorded on the condeminium unit aftar receipt by the holder of
any Such mortgage (or cthe holder of the indebtadness or note
secured thereby} of a cercificate ot sratement in writing signed
by an officer or agent of the Council of Unit Owmers stafing tae

rayments on account ¢f all assegsments levied by the Couneil of
Unic Owners against the condominium unit were current as of che
date of recordarion of such deed of ctrust, morcgage inscrument ax
other encumbranca.
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Twe liem escablishad by the recordation of a Stalament ol
Condeminium Tien, as ia this Article providad, sha:l be stdartdin
co the lien of any deed of trust, morigage OTr 2Tuer encumbTincea
dulv zacordad oo che condominium uanit gnd made in good fairh and
£a> value waceived; oravided, howaver, thatc such sudordinacicen
shall apoly oniy co assessmencs, and iascallmanis thereol, which
have hecome cue and pavable prior to a sale or transfer of th
condeminium ualt pursuant co a foraclesure or any deed, assignmen
or other procesding or arrangement in lieu of fareclosure. any
holder of any deed of crusz, mortgage or other encumbranca duly
racorded on che condomimium unit and made in good faith and Zaz
walue received who comas inco pogsessiom of the condeminiym uniz
sursuant to a foreclosuse or any deed, assignment or other procasc
ing or arrangament im lieu of foreclosurxae, and anv other purchasa:
at a Sorecicsure sale, shall cake the condominium unit free of apy
elaizms for umpald common expense assessments and carrying chazgas
laviad agaiast the condeminium unit whieh acerue prioT CQ Che timy
such holder comes inzo pessassion of the condszinium unit or pzics
to rthe Zsracliosure sale, except for claics for a proportionate
share of such unpaid commor expense assessmants and carTying
chasges rasuiting foom a reallocation of such unpaid common
expensa assassments or carrying charges among all of the condo-
niniva uai=s in the condeminium. Such foreclosure, deed, assign-
Tent or other proceeding or arrangement in lisu of foreclosure

Yghall not ralieve the mortgagae in possassion or the purchaser ac

any foraclosura sale from any liability for amy common expense

-

lassessments and carrying charges chereafter becoming due, or IZow

the lien ascablished by che recordation of a Statament of Coundo-
ninium Lian with respect Co any common expense assassments and
carrying chatges thereafcer becoming due.

Mo amendmen=z to this Sectlon shall affect the rights of the
noidar of anv such deed of trust, mortgage or other encumbrance
recordad prior to the recordaciom of such amencment unless che
nolder of such deed of trust, mortgage or othel euncumbrance shall
join in the execution of such amendment.

Section 7. Addirional Rights of Mortzagees - Notice, The
Councii of Unis Owners snallL prompCly uwotiry tne holder of the
first moTigage on any condominium unit for which any assessment
levied pursuant to the Declaration or these By-Laws, oY any
installment thereof, becomes delinquent £oT a pericd in excess of
thirsy (39) days and che Council of Unit Owmers shall promptly
notify the holder of the first morrgage on any condominium uain
wirth respeet te which any cefault in any provision of the Declars
tion or these By-Laws rvemains uncured for a paricd im excess of
thircy (30) days fallowing the date of such dafauit.. Any failuls
to give any such notice shzll not affect the prioritiaes establisi
by this Arziecle, the validizy of any assessmen:t levied puzsuvanz t
che Daclararisn or these By-Laws or the validizy of any lien co
sacura Te sane.

flo suic or ocher proceeding may be brought to foreclose the
lisn for any assessment levisd pursuant to the Declaration or
these 8v-lLaws except after tem (l0) days' writlen notice Co the
holdex of the firset mortgage on the condeminiuc unit which is zhe
subiect matter of such suit or proceeding.
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Section 8. Accelerarisn of Irstallman:s, Upen dafauln in zha
payment ¢f ary one Or mera mon.nly Liscal_ments of any assesscens
iavied sursuant to the Declarazion or rthese 3ry-Laws, or any gthar
installlent cthersof, the eniire Salance of said assessment mzy :a
acceleracad at che option of zhe 3oard ¢f Siractors and 5e declissa

due and pavable in full.

Secgion 9. Assessmens Cazeificates. The Council eof Uni
Cwners sxall, upon demand at any -ime, furnish o any uniz ¢
liable Jor any assessmanc levied pursuant to the Declaration o
these 3y-Laws (oxr any other party legirimacely interescad in o
same} a terctificace in wrirting signed by an officer or ageaz g
i she Councll of Unin Cwners, serting forah the stacus of said
jassessmenc, i.e., whether Che same &5 paid or wnpaid, Such
jeaersificate shall bYe conclusivs evidance of the paymsnt of any
yinscalloene of any assesszenC therein sCated to have heen paid, 4
jeharge not to exceed Thir:zy Dollars (8$30.60) may be leviad ina
jadvance by the Councii of Uniz Cwmers for each cercificaca sa
jdelivered, except that no charge shall be levied against anv
inscliuricnal mortgagee ¢f amy condominium unit in the condominius
who Tequests such a certifisates.

|
[

S2ezisn i0. additional Jefaulr.  Any recorded Zizst morctzagza
secured ot a condominiud uaLt in the condominivm shall provide
shat any default by the morsgagor in the payment of any assessmen:
levied pursuant to the Declaracicnm or +hese 3y-Laws, or any
installment cthereof, shall iikewise be a defauls in such morcgaga
(or cthe incdebtedness or note secured thereby). Stch morzgages
shall also provide thar, in che event of any default thersunder,
che merigagee shall have the righe, at its option exercised by
aotice in writing cd che mortgagor and the Secratary of the
Council of Unic Owmexs, cto ¢as: the votes appurcenans to the
condominium ynit which s security for the repayment of rhe
morrgage debt at all meernings of the unit owners. Failure to
inglude such provisions in any such mortgage shall not affect th
validiry or priority therzof and the protaction extended to che
holéer of such mortgage (cr the holder of the indebtedness or noc:
Secured thersby) by reascn ¢f the provisions of this Arvicle shai
aet be alcered, medified, or diminished by reascn of any such
failure.
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ARTICLE II

Use Resgrvicztions

Sacticn 1. 'se. All aondominiwm uaiis (n the condominiom
saali pe used £3% anvy lawful commercial or ofZice purpeses in 4
sanner consistens wish che limicacizns of Law, these 3v-Laws and

the rules, wagulaticns, rvasolucions and orders of all goveruzens
ot quasi-goverzmental auchorirties having or claining joriscistien
over zhe condomiaium, including without limitation, cha require-
manzs of any speaial excepgion, variancs or the like,

Seeczion 2. Laaging, Any owner o¢f any condeminium uni=z who
snall iease suck uhic or any porsion thereof ghall, prompily
Iallouing tha sxacution of any such Lease, forward a conformed
copy theseof = =zhe 3oard af Directors. ALl leases shall be ir
wrikring. Any such lease ghall cenrtain a provision to the affecst
char the rizhis 3f the tamant to usa 2nd occupy the comdonminlium
:ni= gtail ba subiect and subordinate in all respects Do the
sravisions of che Declaration and these 3y-Laws and to such othex
-eascnabla ralaes and regulatioms relatiag to the use of che
common eleman=s, or other '"house rulas’, as the Board of Direcror
may from time o time promulgate and shall provide, furchar, chat
an¥ failuve by the tenant Lo comply with the provisions of such
documents shall be a defaul= under che lease., The provisiens of
tkis subseccian shall noz apply ro any institutional fizst
mortzagae of anr condominium unit who comes intd possession of
the unii 9y reason of any remedies provided by law or in such
mcrtgage or as a result of a foreclosuze sale or other judicial
sale or as a result of anvy proceeding, arrangement, assignment or
deed in lieu of Zoreclosura.

[
cnis s

oy

Secriog 3. Prohibized Uses and Muisances. Except for th
dccivicias of tia Declarant and its agents, employees, contracter
and {nvicees in aamnecticn wich the constructior and marletiag of
she condominium, and except as may be otherwise reasomable

and necessary in connectionm with tke maintanance, improvemant,
Tepair or raconscructicn of any portion of the condominium by cthe
Declarant or the Council of Unit Gwmaexs:

(a) no unlawful zrade or activisy shall be carried om
within any condominium uni:, nor shall anything be done therein
or thereon which may be or become an uareasonable source of
annoyance to the other uniz owners. No nuisances shall be par-
micted within rthe condominium, nor shall any use or practice be
permitted which is or beccres an unredsonable source of annoyance
=0 rhe uRrilt owners or which unreasonably interferes with the
ceaceful use and possessicn theraof by cthe umic owners.

() there shall be nc gbstruction of any of the general
common alemencs. Yochizng shall ba stored upenm any of the genaral
commen elements, excephing those areas designated {ox storage of

persenal praperty by che cimers of tie condomiaium unics.

(¢) noshing shalil be dcne or maincained in any condominium
t or upcn any ef the common elements which will increase the
e of imsurancc on any condominfum unit or che common elemants,
oT zesclt in the cancellation thereof, without the priocr wrizten
apyroval of the 3oard of Diveccors. WNothing shall be done or
maintained ia any condominium unif or upen ths common elements
which would be in viglation of any law. No wasce shall pe
cermisrad upon any of the ccomon elements,
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(d) no structural alzeraticn, comstrucsisn, addirian o=
removal of any condominium unit or the common elamencs shall Sa
comenced or canducted exsept in geriaf acczordanca wish the

yrovisisns of zhese By-Laws.

(e) water c¢losects and other plumbing apparacus wizhim =he
condaminicm shall be used only for the pufsoses for which =her
are designed and such nlumbing apparasus shall not Se used Za7
the dispcsal of sweapings, Crash, rubbish, chemicals, reagencs,

vainc or zhe like.

( excapt for such signs as may be posted by the Decslizranmc
the Council of Unit Cwmers for promotional or markekin
Tposes, traffic contrel or the lika, no signs of any chaTiczas
faxl e erected, posted or displayed upon, in, from or abous any
cendeminiua unll or the ccmmon elements witheut the prior asnsens
in writing of the Arshisectural and Eavironmeacal Conczol Com-
wittee and under such conditicns as ic may escablisk, The Arcai-
tectural and Znviranmental Consrol Commitfee is hereby authozized
t0_adeprt and promulgate sules and ragulaciofs zegarding the size,
eglor, location and concent of all signs to be erscced, posted or
displayed upen, in, from or aboug any condeminium unmig or che
cormon elements, The provisicns of this subsection shall noc 3e
applicable co the inscisuzional holder of any first mortgage
walch comas into possession of any condomimium unit by reason eof
any remedies provided by law or In such mortgage or 3s a resuls
of a foreclosura sale or other judizial sale or other proceeding,
arrangament, assignment or deed in lien of foreclosure.

(g) mno unit owner shall permit a2 floor load within his
coundorinium unir In excass of seventy (70) pounds per squars Zcok
upan the framed or suspended stceel Ffloors of The condominivs
units, including an allowance of ewenty (20) sounds per squara
foot for partition loads, No unic owner shall permit a £loor load
within his condominium uniz in excess of one hundred (100) nounds
per square foot upan conerece slabs on grade, imeluding an
allowance of twenty (20) pounds per square fcor for parciticn
loads. No unit owner shall permit floor loads in excess of Zhe
scaced design loads for che condominium, nor shall any unit cwner
perait concentrated loads of any sort (e.g., for safas, livrary
stacks, filing systems or other heavy equipment) unless and umzil
the adequacy of the structure to suppors such floor leads is
verilied by a scructural enginger to the sarisfactiom of tha
architectural and Environmeatal Contrsl Commiztze and undar suek
veascnable condizions and circumstances as it may requize.

(h) che storage, rapair or extraordinary maiazenance of

autcmobiles or other motor -vehicles shall not be casriad ous pileTor-d
any of the commen elemencs 3£ che condominium,

— -21-
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(i) no burming of any rrazh and 7o unzeasonabie Or ursigzhs
aceumulacticon or stovage 25 lictier, new or uzed building matawial
or trash of any cother kind skall be permiZted within any condo-

miniywm unii or upon any of the general cormon elamenzs. ALl
refuse shall be deposited wirh care in centainers designacad for
such purpase during such hours as may from cime To time He
designataed by the doard of Dirsctors.

(i) no bell, whistle, hora, bell siren or other similavw
davice shall be installed upon the excerior of any conaomiaium
unit or upen the csmmon elemencs excepr in connmection wilth -suck
security systems as Wmay be maintaized by the unit owners.

(k) a0 outside radic aerial or antepna, or octher aerial o
anmtanna, ot reception or transmissicn, stall be maintained upor
any condominium unit or upon any of the common elements excepc
with the pricr wriztan consant of the Architectural and Environ-
mencal Control Cormitree and under such vreasonabla limicatiasns
and conditicns as it may eszablish,

(1) no unit ewner shall store any personal praperty usca
the general comten elamants of the condominium except with tie
prisr written c¢ensent of the Architectuzal and Environmental
Control Comrirtae and under such reasonable lLimicacions and
condicions as 1% may establish.

() no unlawful use shall de made of any condeminium uniz
or any portiomn af the common elemencs and all laws, zoning and
other ordinances, regulaticns of goveramenta2l and other munlcip
bodies and the like shall be observed ac all times.

(n) wo unirt owmer shall engage or direat any ewployee of
tha Council of Unit Owners or the Management Agant ou any priva:
business of the unit owner curing the hours such emplioyee is
employed by the Council of Unit Ovmers or the Management Agent
nor skall any member direck, supervise or in any manner aftenpt
Lo assert control over any such employee.

(0) there shall be no violation of any rules for the use
the common elements, or other "house rules', which may from ti-
ro rime be adopted by the Baard of Dirsctors and promulgatrsc
arocg the unit owners by them in writing, and che Board of Dis-
ecrors is hereby and elsewhaere in these By-Laws auchorized to
adopt and promulgate such zules.

As used in chis Secrion 3 of chis Arzicle IX, and any othe
provision of thase 3y-Laws to the contzary notwithscanding, ihe
expression "Daclarant” shall include and mean those of the
successors and assigns of the Declarant to whom the Declarant
specifically assign the privileges and examptioms reservad Ia
Declarant in this Sectiom IiI.

or it

Section &, Drapery Lipers ~ 3linds, Each of the windows o
any condominium unic whizn 1s exposed o the exterior shall be
draped with a liner or covered by narrow slat blinds. In ordar
preserve the havmony of the exzerior desigm of the buildings, t
Soard of Directars shall have the auchoricy to require thac all
dravery liners shall be of a uniform color and material as sels
tad, from time Co time, by the Arxchicacrural and Snviroumental

I Cantzel Commitae, Drapery liners installed in any condomialux

unit ghall be maintaired and periodically replaced at che expen

4 of che otmer of such uniz and ot at cormon expensa.

-22-
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ARTICLE X
Archizeccural Control

Seccion 1. frchicactural and fuviroumental Contvol CoTmiziae
ixXcepr Ior the consScruction of che CORGORLILUE Dy Ca@ Jec.arane
ics successors and assigns, aad their respective employess, agan
and comtractors, and excepc fop any improvemencs Lo any coudg-
®inium unit or o the common elements accomplished concuzwrantly
wizh said original construccion, and excegt for pusposes of
droper maintanance and raepaizr 9r as atherwise in the Condaminiun
ACt or thase By-Laws provided, it shall be prohibited Eor any
unic owner Ty inscall, erect, attach, apply, paste, hinge, sqzew
naZi, build, altar, remove or @onstTucz any lightingz, shades,
$coe2eng, avmings, pacio govers, decorations, fences, walls,
derlals, antannas, radio or ctelevision broadcasting or receiwing
devvices, slabs, sidewalks. curbs, guccers, patios, balconias,
porches, driveways, walls or te make any change or otherwise
glear (inecluding any altaratilon in colex) i any mauner whatsees
the exterior of any condominium unit or vpom any of the common
dlaments within she projeact or to combine or ocherwise join &wo
Q% more zondominium units, or ko partition the same after combis
dclon, or to remove or alcer any window or exterior doors of am
¢ondominium unic, or to make any change or alterasionr wichin arm;
condominium unit which will alter the structural integricy of ar
uilding oz ocherwise affect the property, interest ar welfare
any other unit owner, materially increase the cost of operation
ox Lnsuring che condominium or impair any easement, until the
dcmpiete plans and specificacions, showing the location, natur
shape, changa (including, without limiszation, any other infowma:
specified by che Board of Direcrors or its designated committee
shall have begen submicted =0 and approved in writing as ro
safecry, the affect of any such alrerations on the costs of
aaincaining and inguring che condominium and harzmony of desigw,
eolor and logation in ralation ro surrounding structures and
Cotography, by tha Board of Directors of the Couneil of Unic
Qumers, or by an Architectural and Envirenmental Contzoi Commict
designated by the Board of Jiractors,

Saction 2. Axehicecturzl and Environmental Consrol Commitrces
Jcerarion. The Arcnitectural ana cnviconmencal Control Comoicoe
spal e composed Of an uneven number of three (3} or more nagu:

nersons designated from time te time by the Board of Ciresctors
the Council of Unie Owners and such persons shall sezve at tha
pleasure of the Board of Direckors. In the event the Board of
Jireccors fails to appeint an Architeetuzal and Environmencal
Conczol Cormittee, then the Board of Dirscters shall comstituca
the Commituee. Tha affirmacive vote of a majority of the nembe
of the Archicectural and Environmental Coatrol Cotmiztee shail
requirad in order to adoprs or promulgate any zula or regulacion
9r =0 make any finding, dezesmination, ruling or order, or ko
issue any permit, qonsent, auchorization, approval or the like
Surusant 2o the authority zontaimed in this Arcicle.

-~ g3
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Seccisn 3. Aporgwals, etc. Upon appraval 2f the Arshitacze:
and Tnvizanmental control wommiitzae of any olanms and speciliparig
submigrad pursuanc to the provisiens 2f this Assizle, 8 copy 6f

such plans and specificatians, as approved, shall be deposizad
plans and specifizations bearing such apptoval, ia wrizing, shall
be rerurned o the applicant submizcing tae same. In the svane
the Archlzectural and Eavizonmencal Contral Cegmiitae falils go
approve or <¢isapprove any plans and specificatioms which may be
submicced to it pursuanc to the provisions cf zhis Article wizhin
sinty (50) days after such plans and specificacions (and all oche
materials and information required by che Architectural and
Eavizonmental Concrol Commiztee) have been submiczsd to It in
wrisimg, then approval will not be required amd this Article will

Le deemed =0 have been fully complied with,

Saccisn 4. Limiraticns. Construction or algarations in
accoTcance with pians and specifications approved by the Arshitec
zu-al and Zavizonmental Centrol Commirtze pursuant go the provis-
icns of =nis Arzicle shall be commenced withip six (&) months
following the dare uponr which the same are approved by cthe
Archicactural and Envircnpental Contzol Committae (whather by
affirmacive action or by fiérebearance from action, as in Section
0f thig Article »rovided), and shall be substanzially completad

twichin twelve (12) conths following the date of cermencamant, oT
Iwithin suen longer period as the Architectural and Envizonmencal

Control Commit=ee shall specify in ics approval. 1In the even=s
conscruction is not commenced withinm the period afcresaid, then

jia any othar instance.

approval ef che plans and specifications by the Architecrural an
Eavivonmencal Contxol Committee shall be conclusivaly daegmed to
have lapsed and cowpliance with the provisions of this Article
shall again be required. Thezre shall be no deviations from plan
and specifications approved by the Architeccurzl and Envirormant
Contral Committee without the prior consent in writing of tle
Archiractural and Environmental Control Commitzee. Approval of
any particular plans and specifications or design shall not he
construed as a waiver of che right of the Architectural and
Envirenmental Control Committea co disapprove such plans and
specifications, or any elementcs or features theraof, in the qven
such plans and specifications are subsequeatly submiziad for wuse

.

Seceion 5. Certificata of Comolianca. Upon the complerion
any construction or aLcerarion or gther improvemients OT sLIugIuT
in accordance wirh plans and spacificacions appwovad by the
Archipesrural and Inviroamental Centrel Committee in accardancs
with the provisions of thiz Article, the Archizectural and
Envizenmencal Control Cemmizzae shall, at the zequass of cthe ows
thereaps, issue @ certificate of compliante whizh shall be priza
facia evicence that such constzuction, alteraciocn or other idpx¢
tients raferanced in such cer=ificate have tbeen approved by the
Archiveczural angd Savironmental Control Commisiee and constrict:
or installed in Zyll compliance with the provisions of this
Article and wich such ochay provisions and requirements of Thess
Bv-Laws as may be applicable,
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jAzzhizaetural and Envirenmental Conttol Commiszz2e mav appeal zh
je2eision of the Architectural and Enviromnmental ContTol Cozmittes
59 the 3oard of Directors of the Council ol Cri:z Cwners aund, ugen
ftha reguest of such umit owner, shall be emtizled to a heariaz be-
Zove che Boar§ of Directors.

Addiziong. Al%erarions or Imnrovemernts bv Board

FOPR
SLen

|Twenty~five Thousand amd *
!acdz:ions. alteracicns or improvements shal

||s2me shall have been approved by (2) unit owners represexting a
|

ARTICLE

Insurance.

oa
-

maniZest cdanger to life, safsty or property, or the Iintarrs
of essential servicas to tke condemimium, whenever in the judgmen
of the Board of Directors the common elements of the coademinium
ons, alterations or Lmprovements req

Jirectnrs. Except in cases orC pdna fide emergencias iavo.vin

~ -
Tuptl

an

ot \
uizing ch

-y

3

of Cnic Cimars in axcess of

X1

Insurance

n

?

]

imajorizy of the toval votas of the Jouncil of Uniz vmexs at a
Imeating of the unit owners duly called for such puzpose; and (b)
the insticutional holder of any mortgages oX othar obligations
sacured b7 any condominium unic or umits im cthe aggrsgate orin-

cipal sum of more chan $300,000.00, which approval shall be in
writing and which approval shall not be unresasonasly withheld or

The Board of Directars of the Coumci?

or its equivalenc, an

-25-

o7 its equivalant,

wners snall obtain and maintain to the exten: reascmably
available, at least the fsollowing:

casualcty or physical damage insurancs in an amount aqua
the full replacement value fi.e., L00% of '"replacemens cost”
foundazion and excavation) of the condamiaiwum
(irneluding all bullding service equipment and the like) wizh an

"Agreed Amount Endorsamenz’ a '"Demolition

“Inczeasaed Cost of Constructic
or i{ts equilavent, a."Condominiun Replacement Cost

or ics equivalenc, and a ""Contingenc Liabili:y freom
Building Laws Endorsement' or ics equivalent, withot
allowance for depreciation, as datermined amnually b
Dizectors wirk the assiscance of the insurance com-
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(%) loss or damaze Sy fira apd other hazards
coverad Sv rhe scandard extended covarage
endorserencz; and

(i) such ocher risks as shall custemarily be

g .

. S
covered with respect o prof imilar in
comstTuction, locatiom and u Luding,
buc not limized to, spriaklar leakage.
depris removal, cost of demolizion, vandalism,
malicigus mischiaf, wiadszorm, water damage,
noiler and machinery explosicn or damagea,
and such ccher insurance as the 3oaxwd of
Diéac:ors may Srom zime teo Cime detamnize;
an

~
3
0

(p) public liabilizy insurance with a “Severabilicy of
a-ast Endarsement” or its aguivalanc in such amounts and in

ah “or=s as @ay be considersd appropriste by che Board aZ
cactors (tut not less than One Millioen and * % % No/1l00 Dollars
1

~
J

rty damage arising out of a single sccurrence) inciuding, bur
iimirad cto, lagal liabilicy, hired auctomopile liahilicy, neau-
~ad automobile liabilixzy, liabilicy for properTy of ochars, and
W arher risks 2s shall customarily he covered willl Taspect o
projeccs similar im consgTuction, tocation and use, including any
and all osher Liabiliecy iacident to che ownership and use of the
condominium or any portisn thereof.

005 .000.00) covering all claims for bodily injuzies and/cr
e

O W

i

w g a3UU .~

~$
O

(¢) workmen's compensation insurance o che extent nacessaty

o comply with any appliezble law; and

(d) a "Legal Expensa Indemnity Endorsement”, or 1ts equiva-
lenc, affording procteccion Zor the cfficers and Dirzectors of the
Council of Unit Owners for axpenses and fees incurrad by any of
them in defending any suit or sectling any claim, judgment or
cause of action ta whniech any such ofIicer or Director shall have
been made a parcy by reason of his or her services as such; and

(e) such other policies of insuzance, including insurance
Zor other risks of a similar or dissimilar nacuve and fidelicy
coveraga as zequired by Section 16 of A sicle V of these By-Laws,
as are or shal: hereaftar Sa considerad appropriace by the 3oazd
Gf Diracrors. The Board of Direscsors shall maintain adequata
€ideliry coveraga to protact against dishonest acts on the pazt o!
officers and Dirsccors of =he council of Unit Quners, crusgees fo:
she Council of Univ Owners and such employees and agents of =2

dCouncil of Unit Owners who nandle or ar2 rasponsible for che

hWandling of Zfunds of the Ccuncil of Ualr Gvmars.
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Section 2. Limicaeisns. Any insurance obtainad gursuaaz :g
tne requizomenns of onis article shall be subject 0 the Zjllowin;
nrovisions:

(a) all polizies shall be wrizzen or reinsurad with a
company or ¢ompanies licensed to do business in zhe Srate whers
the condominium is located and holding a raving of "{lass VI" or¢
betcer in the curyent edizion of Besr's Insurance Revgit3; pro-
vided, hewever, chau such policies may be wrilfen ar ce-insured
with a company or companies ligensed ta de business in che Scats
where the condominium iz located and holding a rating of
"Glass V" or tettar in the current edicion of Best's Iasuzance
Regox:s i€ such company or companias has a gemezal pollcey
noLder s racing of at least "A" in ehe curreant edizion of Zesc's
Iosurancz Pavor=s. e

(5) exclusive authority to negotiate leosses under sald
dalicias shali be vested ia tie Beard of Direccsvrs of the Council
of Unis OQwmers, as a trustze Zor the owners of che condominivm
units, or its auchorized represencative, ineluding any truscae
with wiich the Council of Unic Owners may encer into any Insurane:
Trust Agraemant, Or any sucsessor crustee, each of which shall ha
hereinslsawhere refarred to as che "Insurance Trustee',

(¢) ia no event shall the insurzance caverage obGained and
maintained pursuvantc to the requivements of ghis adxticle be hrough
into cencrioution with insurance purchased by the owners of the
condominium unics or their mor:igagees, as herein permitted, and
ény '‘no orher insurance' or similar clause in any policy obtained
by the Council of Unic Qwners pursuant te the requirements of thi
Arzicle shall exclude such policies from consideration.

(d) such policies shall contain no provision relieving the
insurer from liabilicy becauss of loss occurring while the hazard
is increased inm the building, whether ox not within the contzecl o
«nowledge of che Board of Directors and shall contain no provisio
reliaving the insurer from Liability by reason of any breach of
warzanty or condition causaed by the Board of Diraactors or any
owner of any condominium unit, or theiy respective agencs, employ
ees, tenants, mortgagees or invitees oar by reason of any act of
tneglect or negligence on the part of any of them. i

(¢) all policles shall provide that such policies may net &
cancelled or substancially medified (including capncellation far
non-nayment ¢f premium) without at least chircy (30) days prior
written notice £o any and all insureds named thereon, ineludiag
any and all mortgagees of zhe condoeminium units.

(£} all policies of :asualty insurance shall provide chat,
notwithstanding any oprovisionsg thereof which give the carrier the
righC o elect to restore Zamage in lieu of making a cash secsle-
menc, such option shall no: he exercisable without the prior
wrilten approval of the Board of Diractors (or any Insurance
Trusree) or when in confliszz with che provigions of amy Insurance
Tzust Agreemsnc co which the Council of Unic OQumers may be a
parcy, these By-Laws or the provisicns of the Condominium Act.
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(g} all policies shall contain 2 waiver of subragacicn Sy
che insurer as o any and all claims against the Council of Uni
Otmers, the Board of Directsrs, cthe owaer of any condominiim un
and cheir respective agant, employszes aor cenants, and cf any
defanses based upén co-insurance or invalidity arising Ireg =
acts of che insurad.

]

(h) all policies of casualty insurance shall congain th
standard mercgzagee clause except chat any 1oss or lossas payabls
“¢ named movsgagess shall be payable in the manner set forth in
Article XII of chese By-Laws. Such mo:c%agee clause shall provid
for notice in wriling to che mortgzages of any loss paid as aleve-
said.

Segeion 3. Individual Policies - Recommendation of Declarsng
ffotice %t Joard of DJirectors. The cwner oL any congdoainlum uhi

Thcluding the aoLder or any mortgage thereon) may obtain addisi
a2l insusance {including a "Condamtinium Unic-Owmer's Endorsemenc'
or its equivaleat, for improvemenrs and betterments to the condo
Aminiuvm unic mada or acquited ar the expense of the owner) ac nis
own expense. Such insurance shall be written by the szme carrie
as that putrchased by the Board of Directors pursuant to this
Article or shall provide that it shall ba without contridunica a
against the same. Such insurance shall contain the same waivez
subrogarion provision as thnac set forth in Secticn 2(g) of this
Article. The Declarant recormends that aach owner of a condemipn
uair in t4s condominium obrain, in addition to che insurance
hereinabove provided te be obrained by the Board of Direcrows, a
plateglass damage policy and insurance against loss or damage %o
sersonal property used or incidencal to the occupancy of the
condominium unii, business incerrupzion, vandalism or malicicus
migchiaf, theft, persomal liabilicy and the like. Such insuranc:
should cover losses to improvements and betterments to the
condeminivm unit made or acguired at the expense of the unit
owner. Copies of all such policies shall be filed with the
Secretary.

The owner of any condomimium unit shall notify the 3card of
Directors im writing of any and all improvements and Detcerments
made to the condomipium unic at the expense of such unit cwner,
the valua of waicit is in excess of Five Thousand and * * = Na/l((
Dollars ($3,000.00).

Seccion 4. Endorsements, et¢. The Board of Directors, at ti
TequesC of any owner of aay condcminium unit in the condominium ¢
at the vequest ¢f the mortgagee of any such condeminium unic,
shall prompely obtain and Zcrward to such owner or mortgagee (2)
an endorsement o any of tke policies aforamencioned in thia
Articls showing the interast of such unit owner Or mortgagee as !
may appear: and (b) certificates of insurance relating to any of
such pelicies; and (c) copies of any such policies, duly certify
by the insurer or ics duly authorized agent.
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ARTICLE XIX

Casualiy Pamage - Recoastruccien or Pepair

he event of damaza
ot destruczisn 0 the coaaeminium by Lire ov gther casualty, che
same stall be promptly repaived ov Teconscrucced in subscanzial
conformicy wizh the original plans and specifizations for th
condominium wizh the proceeds of imsuranee available foxr zhan
pu¥pose, if anv,

Seccion 1. Use of Insurance Proceeds. In gk

:

Section 2. Proceeds Insufficienc. In the event that the
orocaeds ol ingurancaz are not sursicienc to rapair damage oz
destruczion by {ire or other casualcy, or in the event such damage
or descruction is caused by any casualty not insured against, zhen
the regair oz veComstruction of the damage shall be accomplishad
grompely 5y the Covncil of Uni: Quners at its coomon expense,
pursuang and subject to such conditions and subject to such
centTols as che mortgagee, as defined in Section 4 of this Article
may reguira. 'The ratable share of the expenss of such repalzs or
TacoastTuctlion may be assessed and, in the avant any Statemsnz of
Condominium Lien is recorded with respect to any such assessmeass,
then the lilen shall have all the prioricties provided for in
Arcisle VIII of chese By-Laws. In the event chat the proceeds of
casualty ingurance ars paid to any Insuyrance Trustee pursuant ce
the xequiremenzs of Section 4 of this Article, them all Funds
colleczed fxrom the unit owners of cha condominium units pursuans
to this Section 2 shall likewise be paid over to such Imsurance
Trustes and shall be disbursed by such Insurance Trustae in
accordance with che provisions of Section & of this Arcicle.

Seccion 3. Restoration Not Required. In the event the
condominium is damaged or descroyed by fire or other casualty to
the extent of two-thirds (2/3) of the full replacement value of
the condominium, as estimataed by the Board of Directors and the
insuzer pursuant to the requirements of Section l(a) of Arcicle
XII of these By-Laws for the period during which such loss was
sustained, and the unit ownezs do mot promptly and unanimously
resolve to proceed with zepair or reconstruction, then and in that
event che condeminium shall be deemed to be owned in common by che
owners of all of the condominium units in the same proportion as
that established in the Declaration for ownership of appurtananc
undivided incergsts ir the common elements apd the condominivm
shall be subjeet to an action for partition at the suit of the
owner ef any condominjum unit, in which event the nat proceeds of
sale, together with the ner proceeds of any insurance paid co tha
Council of Unit Owners or che unit cwnmers inm common, shall be
considered as one fund and shall be divided amoag the owners of
all of the condominium unizs im the same proportion as thar
escablished in the Declarazion for ownership of appurtenant
undivided intexveses in the common elements, after first paying cu
of the share of the owner of any condominium unis, to the ex=ant
such pavment 1s required by any lieror and to the extent sueh
share is suificient for tha purpose, all liens upon said econdo-
minium unic in accordance with the priority of interescs in each
unig,
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Section 4. Insurance Troigrnaa, 7o the aven
raconscrucfion of Tepair (4s estimaced by ctha % z
skall exceed an amount equal to two and ore-hal zoeas (2-1/2%
of #he full vaplacement value of the zondominium, as esiinmatag b
he Board of Diractors and the insurer pursuant to the raquiremgr
of Suerion 1¢a) of Article XII of chese 3y-Laws fov tha period
dyring which such loss was sustained, and zha inszitutional holds
or hoiders of any morcgages or ochar obligations securad by aay
candominium unis or unifs in che aggregace principal sux of qure
than $300,000.00 (hereinafeer in thig Jection 4 called che
"aorzgagee’') shall so require, all proceeds of imsurance shall be
23id aver ra 2 sruec company ot bank (the "Lasuzance Trusrae”)
having cruss jowers and auchorized to engage in trusc business Ia
zhe ivrisdizcion wherein Che condeminium is lecated, selacted by
the Soard of Diractors wich the appreval of tha wortgagee, eénd
shall be pald out from time 50 time as the ¥eponsTtruction oF
rapair progresses in accordanca with the preovisions of an Insuran
Trust Agresmeanc sacisfactory in form and substance to the mOTCZag:
and whizh shall concain, fgcer alia, the following provisions:

Oiraeczors

(1) the recomstruction or rapair shall be in the chaxga of
art azchitect or engineer, who may be an employae of tRhe Council of
tmig Cwners, satisfactory to the morsgagee, and hereinafzer in
*his Secrion 4 called the "archizecc'.

(b) prier to the commencament of the rwecomstIuction or
repair, ocher than such work as may be necessary to prorect che
condominium from further damage, the morrgagee ghall have approved
che plans and specifications for such reconstruccion or repalr,
which approval shall not be unreasonably wicthheld or delayed.

{¢) unless otherwige required by the ortzagee, egch request
for an advance of the proceeds of insurance shall be made to the
moregagee at least ten (10) days priar to delivery fo cthe Insurang
Trustee and shall be accompanied by a certificate from the
architect ta the affect that (i) all work chen completed has bean
serformed in accordance with the plans and specificacions and all
bullding codes or similax governmencal requirements:; and (ii) che
amount requasted to be advanced is regquired to reimbursa tha
Council of Unir Cwners for paymants previously made by the Council
of Unit Owners or is due to the contractor responsible for the
restoracion or repailr, or ta subconrrzctors, macerislmed, labarezs
engireers, architects or te other persons respaoasible for saxvices
¢r materials in copnacrtign with such restoratlon or zepair, oy for
fees or the like nacessarily incurred in connecCion with the same;
and (Li1) when added ta amotnts previcusly advanced by the
insugrance Trustes, the amount requested to be adwvanced does not
unreascnably exceed ghe value of che work done and macterials
daliverad to the data of such wequast; and (iv) funds rewmaining
available zo the Insurance Trustee for the purpose are sufficienc
ro cemplece che recamstruccion or repalyr.

— e

i grndgs
VERELvEm,
\ACH & Cinels
NEZAYOnE cayer
LK. am todta
T 14V IADS

— E—e st v a- wh S




Law 2origLs
CKEEvLe.,
FIPTHATHEK & Cand0s
143 =YNGIRYORD CALRTY
RAGRVILLE, #0, I088S
12015 342.:4da

of

(d} each raguest for a
gshall, i€ required by the oo
waivers of lians covering =hat poriion of tRe rapalr ar recom-
scruccion for which payment cr reimbursement Is belng vTequastad,
cogecher with appropriate evidence from a ticle inmsurance cempan;
or rhe like ro the effagt chat there has no be2n filed with
raspect o the condominium any mechanic’'s or other lien, or nosice
of intencion to file the same, which has naot been dismissed sz
sazisfiad of racord.—™

v~
L

n advaace of the procaeds ol Iasurancs
rezagee, be accoczamiad by satiszfaccs:

() rthe fees and expenses of che Insurance Trustiee, as
agreed upon by the 3card of Diractors and the Insurance Trustee,
shall be paid by the Council of Unit Cwmers as a common axpense,
and such fees and expenses may be deduczad from any insurance
proceeds in che fhaads of che Insurance Trustee, pro rats as rcha
recoitstruction or rapair progresses.

<

3o

(Z) such ocher provisicns not inconsiscent with the orovig
hereof as the 3card of Dirzctors, che Insurance Trustee 0T the
fMocTsgagee may veasonably reguiTe,

$

Upon complation of che zeconstruction or repair and paymea:
in £ull of all amounts due on account chareof, any proceeds of
insyrance then in the hands of che Insurance Trustee shall be pal
to the Council of Uait Ovmers and shall be cunsidered as one fund
and shall be divided among che owners of all of the condominium
units in the same proporcisnm as that escablished in the Declaxa:si
for ownership of appurtenant undivided interescs in the commen
elemenes, after firstc paying out of the shara of the owner of any
¢ottidominium uniz, co the extent such payment is required by any
lienor and co the excent the same is suificient for cha puzfose,
all liens upon said condeminium unit in accordance wich the
priority of iIncerest in each unit,

ARTICLE XIIT
Fiszal Management

Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Council of
Unit Gwners shall begin on the firsc day of January every year,
except for che first fiscal yeaxr of the Councii of Unit Ouwnars
which shall begin at the date af recordation of the Declaracion .
anong the Land Records for che jurisdiction wnere the Declararion
was originally recorded. The commencement dace of the fiscal yea
herafn astablished shall be subject to change by tha Board of
Diractoxrs should the practice of che Council of Unit Owmers
subsequengly dictacta.

Section 2. Pringival QSZfce ~ Change of Same. The principal
0:fics of =he Council Of .nit Owners sha.L be as sec forth im
Article T of these By-Laws. The Board of Directors, by apprc-
prizte resolution, shall save the auchorivy vo change the ILocati:
of the principal oflice oZ the Council of Unit Ownars IZrom cime ¢
time; provided, however, that no such change shall become affec-
2ive until a certifjicace svidencing such change shall have been
made by the Secretary or any Assistanc Secretary of che Ccuncil
of Unit Owrners and vecordaed, in the name of cthe Council of Unit
Ovmers, among che Land Records for the jurisdicticn where che

#Daclarazion is owriginally recorded.

- -31-
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Section 3. Books and Accounts. Books and accounts of che
Council of Unit Owners shail te wept under zhe direction of the
Treasurer Ln acgordance with generally accepted accounzing srac-
rices, comsistencly applied. The sams shall include books wizh
detailed accounts, in chronological owder, of receipcs and of ch
expendizures and other tramsacrions of the Courcil of Unit Cwnar
and its adminiscration and shall specify the maintenace and repa
expenses of che common elements of the condominticz, services
provided with respect to the same and any other expenses ipcusce
by the Council of Urit Owners. The amcunt of any assessmenct
required for payment of any capiral expenditures or reserves of
the Council of ggic Owners may be crediced upon the books of the
Council of Unit Cwmers to che ''Pald-in-Surplus’ account as a
capical contribution by the members, The receip¢s and axpendicuy
af the Councii of Unit Owners shall be credited and charged ro
other accouncts under at least the following classificacions:

(a) '"Currenc Cperations’ which shall involve the centzol o
actual expenses of the Council of Unit Qumars, including reasona
allowvances Lor necessary concingencies and working capitazl funds
in relation to the assesswents and expanses hereinslsewhere
provided for; and

(b) "“Reserves for Deferred Maintenance” which shall invelv
the concrol of monthly funding and maintenance of such deferzed
maintenance costs and reserves as are approvad by the Board of
Direcrors from time to time; and

(c) "Reserves for Replacement” which shall involve the
contxol of such resarves Sor replacement as are provided for in
these By-Laws and as may from time to time be approved by the
Board of Directors; and

(d) "Other Reserves’ which shall invelv@ the control over
funding and charges against any other reserve funds which may fr
vime to time be approved by che Board of Direecrors: and

(e} "Investments" which shall involve the control over
investment of reserve funds and such other funds as may be deem
suitable for investment on a temporary basis by the Board of
Directors; and .

(f) "Betterments" which shall involve the eontrol over fw
to be used for the purpose of defraying the cost of any couscre
tion or reconstruction, uranticipated repair or replacement of
described capital improvement and for expenditures for addition.
capital improvements or personal prepexcy mada or acquized by €
Council of Unit Owners with the approval of the Board of Direct

Section &. Audicing. At the c¢losa of sagh fiscal yeaz, th
books and records of the Council of Unit Owners shall be audice
by an independent Certified Public Accountant whose report sihal
ba prepared and certified ip accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards, conslscently dpplied. Based upon such repo
the Council of Unirt OQwmers shall furnmish the unit owners and an
mortgagee requesting the same with an annual #inancial statemen
including che income and dysbursements of the Council of Unic
Osmerg, within ninety (90) days following the end of each fisca
year.
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Secticn 5. Inspection of 3coks. Tha woceks and aegounes of
e council of Tnit Cwmers, voucners accrediiing the entTias nada
sharcupon and all ocher recards maintained by che Ceuncil of Uaiz
Owmers shall be available for examinacion by the unit owners and
their duly authorized agents or attorneys, and v che inscituticna
nolder of any first wortgaga on any condeominiun unitc and its duly
authorized agents or attorneys, during normal business houss and
for purposes reasonably related ¢o their ragpective interests and
afzer reasonable naticae.

Sec=ion & Execution of Corvorats Documencs. Wich the pricr
autnorizacion of the Board of Direcctors, all notes and contradss
snall be executed on behalf of the Council of Uni: Ovmers by eithe:
the Presidenc or a Vice Presidenc, and all chacks shall be execuce
an behalf of che Council of Uniz Cunars by such officers, agsnts o

J other persons as are from time to time so authorized by tha Board

of Directors.

Secrion 7. : Seal. The Board of Diractors may orovide a suic.
able corporate seal conrcaining che nama of che Council of Unie
Owmers, which seal shall he in ghe charge of the Secretary. I1f so
direcuad by the Board of Divecters, a duplicate seal may be kept
and used by the Tzeasurar or any assistant secrstary Or assistang
Craasurer,

ARTICLE XIV
Physical Managemenc

Seetion L. Management and Common Expenses. The Council of
Uniz Owners, acting by and th-ough its Board of Directors, shall
manage, operate and maincairn the condominium and, for the benefic
0f the condominiuwm units and the unit owmers, shall enforze cthe
provisions hereof and shall pay ocut of the coumon expense fund
herainelsewhere provided for che cost of managing, operating and
maintaining the condominium, including, withour limitacion, the
following:

(a) the cecst of providing wacer, sewer, garbage and trash
collection and slectrical, gas and other necessary utilicy
services for che common elemencs and, to the extent thatr the same
are not separately mecared or billed to each condominium unit, fo:
the condominium units; and

(b) the cost of fire and extended liabilicy insurance om th
cogndominivm and the cost of such other insurance as cthe Counctl
of Unirc Qwners may effacg; and

(c) the cost of the services of a person or fimm to manage
the praject to the extent deemed advisable by nhe Council of Unic
Ouners consistent with the provisiouns of these 3y-Laws, together
withi the servicas of such oTher personnel as the Board of Diracto

# the Council of Unit Owners shall comsider necessary for the
operacion of the condominium; and

. =33
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(&) the cost of providing such l2gal and ace
as mav be considered necessary by the Board of Dix
eperation of the condominium; and

sunting sarsigas
acgazrs Sor tha

(e) she eost ¢f repalrs, maintenance, service a2nd weplace=-
mane of the common elemencs of the condeminiuz, fncluding, wicheuc
limicacion, the cosc of painting, maincaining, replacing, cepaiz-
ing and landscaping the common elemencs and such Eurnishings and
equipment for Cha common elements as the Board of Dirzectors shall
deternine ara necessary and proper; provided, however, thac
nocthing herein coantained shall require cthe Ceuncil of Urit Ovmaxs
ro rapair, replace, or otherwise maintain tha incarior of amny
condominium unic or any fixcures, appliances, equipment or tie
like locared chewein; and

(£Y the cost of any and all other materials, suppliss,
laber, servicas, maintenance, Tepalss, taxes, assesstencs ox the
ike, which the Council of Unit Owners is raquired to secura or

pay for by law, or otherwise, or which in Che dizcration of che
Board of Diractors shall be necessary or proj :r for the cperation
of the candeminium; provided, however, chat if any of the afore-
mentioned are provided or paid for the specific benefit of a
parcicular condominium unit or units, the cost thereof shall se
specially assessed to the owner Or OWners thereof in the manner

Yprovidad in this Article; and

(z) the cost of the maintenance or repair of any condominiug
Unit in the event such maintenance or repair is reasonadcly necess:
in the discretiom of the Board of Directors to protect the cormown
elements or to presarve the appearanca Or value of the condominiuz
or is otherwise in the interest of the general welfare of all of
the unis= owmers; provided, however, that, except in cases involv-
ing emergencies or manifest danger to safecy of person or prepert
ao such mainctenance or repair shall be underzaken without a
resolution by the Board of Dirsetors and not without raasonable
writren norice to the owner of the condominium unic proposed To be
maintained and, provided furzther, that the cost thereof shall be
assessed against the condeminium unit for which such maintenance
or repalr is performed and, when sc¢ agsessed, a statement for the
amount thereof shall be rendered promptly to the then owmer of
said condominium unit at which time the assessment shall beceme
due and payable and a continuing obligation of said unis ouwner in
all respects as provided {n Article VIII of these By-Laws: and

(h) any amounts necessary to discharge any lien ox encun-
brance levied against the condominium, oxr any portion thereol,
<hich may, in vhe opinion of the Board of 2irectovs, conshituce 2
lien against any of the common elements rather than cthe ingarest
of rhe ¢wmer of any individual condeminium umit.
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Saction 2, Council ¢f Unit Cimers as Atcornav-in-Faceo, The
Council of Unit Qwmers i1s neraoy irrevocably 20poLnced a3 acCornay
ta-fact for che ocwners of all of the condominiul units in tha
condomiuium, and for each of cthem, cto manage., ceatrol and deal
with the interescs of such unic owners in the common elemencs of
the coadominium so as to permit che Council of Unit Ownars to
Eulfill all of ics powers, funccien¥ and duties under che pro-
visions of che Condominium Acet, che Declaration and the By-Laws,
and co exercise all of {ts rights thereunder and to deal with che
condaminium upon its destruccion and the proceeds of any insuranca
indemnicty, as hereinelsewhere provided. The foregoing shall be
deemed o be a power of attormey coupled with anm interest and tha
accaptance by any pexson or entity of any interest in any condo-
ainiug unit shall consticure am irrevocable appointmenc of tha
[[Ceuncil of Unit owners as attorney-in-fact as aforasaid.

Secrion 3. Management Agent. The Council of Unit Owvmars maw
by contract in writing delegate any of irts ministarizl duties,
powers or functians co the Management Agent. The Council of tUnit
OQuniers and the Board of Directors shall not be liable for any
omission or Improper exercise by the Managemant Agent of any such
ducy, powar or funetion so delegated.

'§ec:ion 4. Dutv to Maineain. Except for mzintenance recuira-
Ments herein imposed Upon the Gouncil of Unit Oimars, the owner of
any condeminivem unit shall, ar his own expense, meinrtain the
incerior of his condominium unit and any and z2ll equipment,
appliances or fixtures cherein situate, and its other appurtenances
(ineluding, withour limitation, any skylight, balcony, terrace or
the like appurcenant to such condominium unir and designated
herein or in the Declaration or the Condominium Plat as a limiced
common element reserved for exclusive use by the owner of that
parcicular condominium unit, and including all mechanical equip-
Ment and appurtenances located outside such unit which are
designed, designated or inscalled te serve only that unit), in
good order, condition and repair, free and clear of ice and snow,
and in a clsan and sanitary condition, and shall do all redecor-
ating, painting and the like which may at anyv title be necessary

to maintain the good appearance of his condemiiium unit, Ia
addition to the foregoing, the owner of any condeminium unic
shall, at his own expense, maincain, repair, replace any plumbing
and elecerical fixtures, water hesaters, fireplaces, plenums,
furnace, heacing and air-conditioning equipment, lighting fixturas
and other squipment chat may be in or declared to oe appurtenant
to such condeminium unit. The owner of any candsminium unit

shall also, at his own expense, keep any other limited common
alements which may be appurzenant te such condominium unit and
reservad for his exclusive use in a clean, orderly and sanitary
condicion.
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Sfeccion 3. Windows and Doors. The owner of any cencominium
unic shall, ac his own erpense, clean and maintain boch the
incerior and excarior surfaces of all windows of such condominiu=
unit and shall, at his own expease, clean and @aintain ampy sey-
light appurczenant to such condominium unit and designaced herein
or in the Declaration or che Condominium Plat as a limited common
element reserved for exclusive use by che owner of that particular
condominium unic, and boch che interior and excerisr surfagzes of
all entry doors of the condominium unit, including the interior
and exterior surfaces of any door leading to any dalcony. dack,
terrvace, or the like appurtenant to such condominium unit and
designared herein or in the Daclaracion or che Condominium Plag
as a limited common element raserved for the exclusive use of the
owner of that particular condaminium unit. lloltwizkscandiag the
orovisicns of this Section, the Beard of Directors may resolve to
clean the exterlor surfaces of all skylights and windows in the
condominium at common expense in accordance with a schedule to he
determined by che Board of Direcrors.

Seccion 3. | Access at Reasonable Times. The Coumcil of Unic
T-mers shall have an irrevocacle right and an easement to enter
condominiuwm units for the purpose of making repzairs to the common
elements when the repairs reasonably appear necessary for public
safety or co prevent damaga to other porciens of the condeminium.
Sxcept in cases involving manifest damage to public safe:g ot
property, the Counecil of Unit Owners shall make a4 reascnable
efforc to give notice to the owner of any condominium unit to be
encerad for the purpose of such repairs. MNo entry by the Council
of Urnit Owners for the purpose specified in this Saction may be
considered a trespass.

Secrion 7. Easement for Utilitlies and Relaced Purpvoses. The
Councll of Unit Dwners is authorized aud empowerad to grant (and
shall from time to time granc) such licenses, easements and
rights-of-way for sewer lines, water limes, electrical cables,.
telephone cables, gas lines, storm drains, overhead or uadergroun
conduits and such other purposes related to the provision of
public urilities toc the condominium as may be considersd necessar:
and appropriate by the Boayd of Directors £or the orderly mainczen.
ance, preservation and enjoymenc of the common elements or £or th.
preservation of the healrh, safety, convenience and welfare of th.
owners of the condominium units or the Declarant.

Section 8, Limication of Liability, The Council of Unit
Jwvners shall not be liable For any failure of warer supply ox
other services to be obrained by the Council of Unit Ownars or
paid for out of the common expense funds, or f£or injury or danage
to persom or property caused by the elements or resulting from
electricity, water, snow or ice which may leak or flow from any
portion of the common elements or from any wire, pipe. drain,
conduit, appliance or equipment. The Council of VUnit Owners shal
not be liable to the owner of any condominium unit for loss or
damage, by cheft or otherwise. of articles which may be stored
upon any of the common aelements. No diminution or abacement of
common expense assessments, as hereinelsewhere provided, shall be
claimed or allowed for inconvenience or discomfort avising from
the making of repairs or improvements to the comon elaments, or
to any condominium unit, oy from any action taken by the Council
of Unit Owners to comply with any law or ordinance or with the
order or directive of any municipal or other governmental authori:

[—

" age

PO,




LAY QAFIGYS
HEKRCEvER.
APLPATRN;: X Garapa
232 HUNGINSIRD COUNT
AOCEVILLE. WO, 1098
101 Tay. (920

RERSLLD FInT7 A HC & 218 634 - 424 3

ARTICLE XV
Parking

Section 1. Gieneral Requirements. All parking areas within ehe
condomiaium shall be consideréd part of the gemeral common elaments
Parking may be regulated by the Board of Dirscrtors and parking
spaces may initially be assigned by che Declaraat and thereafter
by che Board of Directors. No unit owner shall make use of any
narking space other cthan the space or spaces appurcenant or
assigned to his condominium unic by the Board of Directors, if
any, without the express written consent of both the unit ocwner to
whom such space has been assigned and the Board of Directors, nor
shall any unif otner invite, encourage or permit the use by nis
guests of parking spaces appurtenant or assigned to condominium
units other than his own. No vehicle belonging to any unit owner,
or Lo any puedt or employee of any unit owmer, shall be parked in
& manner which unreasonably interferss with ox impedes ready
vehicular access to any parking space assigned to any other unitv
owvmer. btothing shall ge stareg upon any parking space nor shall
the same be permitted to accumlate trash or debris.

Each unit owner shall comply in all respects with such
supplementary rules and regulations which are not inconsistent
jwith che provisions of these By-Laws which the Board of Directors
may from time to time adope and prowmlgate with respect to parking
and traffic control within the condominium and cthe Board of
Directors is hereby, and elsewhere in these By-Laws authorized to
2dopt such rules and regulations.

In the event the Board of Lirectors elects to assign parking
spaces within the condominium, the Boaxd of Directors may make
reasanable efforts to assign parking spaces in a wmanner caleulated
Eo maka reasonable adjustments to accommodate the elderly and

andicapped.
ARTICLE XVI
Amendment
Section 1. Amendments. These By-Laws may be amended by the

PrfirmaEIve vote of unit owners representing seventy-five percent
(75%) of the total votes of che Council of Unit Owmers, at aay
#ee:ing of the unit owners duly called for such purpose, in
ccordance with the provisions and reguirements of these By-Laws
E:d Title 11, Real Propercy Article, of the Annotated Code of
tlarviapnd (1974 Repl. Vol. "and 1979 Supp.). Any amendment to these
By-Laws shall ba effective only upon the recordation of such amend.
ment amang the Land Records for the jurisdiccrion where thé
Declararion was originglly vecorded, together with a cersificate
in wricing of the President of the Council of Unit Owmers stacing
Ehat the amendment was approved as aforesaid.

ection 2. Proposal of Amendmencs. Amendmentcs to these By-
ais may be propased By the Board of Direccors of the Council aof
nit Owners or by patition sigued by unit owrtars reprasenting at
east twency-five pvercent (235%) of the ctotal votas of che Council
£ Unit Oumers, which petirion shall be delivered to the Secratary.
p description of any proposad amendment shall accompany the notice
pf any annual or spacial meeting of the unit owners at which such
proposed amendment is to ba considered and voted upon.
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ARTICLE RVII
Hortgages - Morice - Other Rights of tlorcgagees

Soction 1. Norice to Board of Directors. Any owner of any
condominium unit in the condominiun who mortgages such unit
shall promocly nocify the Board of Directors of the name and
zddruss of his mortgagee and, if requescted so co do. shall file
a conformed copy of such mortgage wich the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors shall maintain suitable records pertaiain
ta such morcgages.

Saction 2. Consents. Any other provision of chese By-Laws
5T af tha Declaration tO the contrary notwlthscanding, neither
the unic owners, the Board of Direcrors nor the Councl) of Gnic
O~mars shall, by act or omission, take any of the following
accions without the prior written consent and approval of the
kolders of all first mortgages of record on the condowminium
unics: i

(a) abaadon or tarminate the condominium except for abando
ment or termination provided in the Condominium Act In the case
of substantial damage or descruction of the condominium by fire
cr other casualey or ln the case of a taking by condemnation or
eminear domain; or

(b) excepr as specifically provided for in Article VI of
the Declaration, modify or amend any material provision of the
Declaration or of these By-Laws, including, but without Llimircari
any amendment which would change the percentage interests of the
unit owners in the common elements of the condominium, the
parcancage intarests of the unit owners in the common expenses
and common profits of the condominium or the voting rights of
che ynir owners; or

(c) modify the method of determining and collecring comor
expense asgsessmants or other assessmants as provided in Article
VIII of these By-Laws; or

(d) abanden, partition, subdivide, encumbar, sell or ttansi
any of the cormon elements ¢f the condominium; provided, hewever
that the granring of easements and rights-of-way for public
utiliries or for other public purposes consistent with the
concinued use of the common elements by the unit owners shall
not ba deemed a transfer within the meaning of this subparagrapt
(d4); or

(e) resolve tp use the proceeds of casualty insurance for
any purpose other than the repair, replacement or reconstyuecior
of cthe condominium.

Section 3. Subdivision or Partition. No condominium unit i
the condominium shall be subdivided or parcitioned without che
prior written approval of the holder of any first wortgage on s
condominium unit.

Section 4. Casualty Losses. In the event of damage oxr
it destruction of an§'EBn§omInIum unit or any part of the common

elemencs of the condominium the Board of Diractors of the Counci
of Unit Owners ghall give prompt wirtten notice of such damage c
destryction to the holders of all first meortgages of record on
the condominium uairs. WMo provision of the Declaration or these
8y-Taws shall entitle any unit owney to any priority over the
holder of any firsc mortgage of record on his condominium unit
with respect to the distriburion to such unic owmer af any
iasurance proceeds.

-
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Section 5. Condemnacion or Eminent Domain. In the evenr =z
condominium unif or any part of the commen elz2ments of che cond
minivm is mede Che subject matser of any condsmnation or eminen
domain proceeding, or is otherwisd sqgught ro be acquired by any
conderning authority, then che Board of diractors ¢f the Counci
of UniC Nwners shall give prompt written norice of any such
proceeding or provesed acquisition to che holders of all Fflrsc
mortgages of record on the condominium units. No provision of
tha Declaration or these Sy-Laws shall entitle any unit owner ¢
any orioricy qver che holder of any firse wercgage of record an
his condominium unit wich respect to the discribution to such
unit owner of the proceeds of any condemnation award or setfle-
mneat,

ARTICLE XVIIL
Compliance - Interpretacion ~ Miscellanaous

Seation 1. Commlianca. These By-Laws are ser forCh in .
compliance with the tequirements of Title LI, Real Propcrcg
Arcic%e, Anngtated Code of Maryland (1974 Repl. Vol. and 1979
Supp.).

Section 2, Conflict., These By-Laws are subordinace and
subject to all provisions of the Decleracion and to cthe provigio
of Title 11, Real Propercy Article, Annotated Code of Maryland
(1973 Supp.), as amended. All pf the Cexms Rersol, EXCept whATe
clearly repugnant to the comtext, shall have the same meaning as
in the Declaration or the aforesaid statute. In the event of any
tonflict berween these By-Laws and the Declaration, the provisior
of rthe Declaration shall control; and in the event of any conflic
between the aforesaid Declararion and Ticle 11, Real Property
Article, Anngtated Code of Maryland (1974 Repl. Vol. and 1979
Supp.), tBe provisions of the statuta shall control.

Section 3. Noticeg. Unlags anocher type.of toricae is hezein
elsevhere speciFfically provided for, any and all nocices callad
for in the Declaration and in these By-Laws shall be given im
writing.

Section 4, Severabilicy. In the event any provision or
provisions of rHese By-Laws shall be determined to be inwvalid,
void or unenforceable, such determinafion shall not render
invalid, void or unenforgeable any other provisions heraof which

can be given effecr.

§ection 5. Yaiver. No restriction, coadicion, obligation
or provisions of these By-Laws shall be deemed to have been
abrogated or waived by reason of any failure or failurag tq
enforee the game.

Section 6. Lapcions. The caprions contained in these Bya-
Laus are for cofivenience only and are %ot a parC of these By-laws
and are aaot intanded in any way to limit or enlarge.the terms and
provisions of thege By-lawsg,

Section 7. Gender, ete. Whenever in these By-lLaws the
c¢ontext so rdaquires, the singular number shall include the plural
and che convarsa; and che use of any gender shall be deemed to
include all genders. . :
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TiIS DECLAPATION, made and anzered inca this 23th  dav of
Movenber . 1379, by EXESCUTIVE BOULIVARD ASSOCIAYES, a limited
aar_ne*shla orzanizad and exis:ing under zhe laws of the Stace of
“arV‘an be“ehramce_ and In rhe EZxhidics herero somelimes called
th Dec13“anP
UREREAS, tha Declavant is the gwner in fee st *n‘ﬂ of
cartain land and premises lovatad in shs County of c.:gomerv,
Scate of Wa*v’and and more parciculariy descrifed anm EMIRIT 4
attached herato and by chis referancs made a part heveoI; and

VHEREAS, the Declaranc is the owner of cariain buildings and
other improvemencs constructed upon the aforegaid pr emises, which
property constiivtes a 'condomimium®” pursuanC to Title 11, Real
Propevsy Article, Section 11-101, er seq., of the Annotated
Coda of Marviand (1974 Repl. Vo‘ and 1979 Supp.)atd 1t Is th
dasira and intencion of the Daclarant t©y divida said properey an
the improvemencs theraon into condominium unics and to sell and
coenvey che same s;cJect ©: che covenants, westricrions. usas,
limitacions, obligations, easements, equizable servitudas, charges
and liens, herein wafter set forth, each of which 1is for the tenafin
of sajd property and the subsequent owners thereo:; and

WHEREAS, prior to the vacordatilon hereof, the Declarant has
filad ho— *eﬂc*d in the office of the Clark of Couxt for the
Cireuir Cour:z for Montcgemery Counhy, Maryland, a cextain Plac,
hareingfrer *e‘er‘ad to as che ''Condominium Plat’, which Conds-
minlum Plac, congisting of Four (4)heaets, is recorded in Condo-
j minivm Plat Sook 21 , wegimning ac piat g ; and

NHEREAS, the Declazant desires and intands by the recordation
of the Condominium Plat and this Declararion, to submif the
o= onervv descxibed on "EXHIBIT A" atcached herets, together wich
the improvemancs hererofore or hereafsar censtructed tharaan, and
21l appurtenances thereto, to the drovisions of Title 11, Real
Property Article, Section 1i-10%, et sec., of the smmotated Code l
of Marviand (1974 Repl. Voi. anc 197% Supp.) as a conooulaiudm: }

HOW, THEREFORE, the Dec arant Lerzby declares that all af !
the property described on "E IT 4" acttached heretc, together :
with all improvemernts he*efa-a*e or hergafrer gonsiructad therecn,
and all appurtenances therato, shall be held, conveyed, divided or
subdivided, leased, rented and oceutied, lmprovad. hypothacated
and encumbered SubJec* to =ha covenancs, restricecions, uses,
limitations, obligations, eagements, eguitvabla servitudas, charges
and liens (“e*e‘na-ha“ sometimes referrad to as "covenanss and
resc“ic:ions 'Y hersinafrer set fooch. _ngﬂdd‘ug the prov131 ons of
toe By-Laws of rthe uounvll a2 Unit Qwners of the condominium,
atzached hereto as "EXHIBIT B" and :} this reference ingprporated
herein, all of which are declared and ag*eec to be in aié of a
plan {or ‘"p*ovement of sa" propetny, and che division therecf
inco hoﬁdom*w_,m units and sommeon elamencs, and shaill ba daemred
©o ruhy with and >ind che la“-. and ghall inure vo che hanefic of
anc be enforceable by the Deslaranc, iis successors and assigns,
and any scerson acguiring or owming an interest in said dropery

nd imsrovements, imcluding, wichout lizication, any person,

groun of versons, co*po“a-i,‘, naru tershily, trusct or otlhaw ,eval

eusiiv, or anv combinacion thereof, wie holds such interest SOLel{
las securicy for che performance of an obligarion. Az 7
.] crmra 4o
' —eat .lu-. LG ew
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ARTICLE I

Sectiga 1. Definitions. Unless the conzexrs shell plainly
Tequirs ocharwiie, thz Lo.iowing words when used in this Declaz-
ation ané anvy and all exhibics hereto, shall have the following
meanings:

(a) "The act" cr "the Condomimium Act” means Title 11,
Seccion 1L-131. ec saq., Real Property Article, Anmotared Coce
0f Marviand {1574 Repi. VYol. and 1979 Supp.) and snall inciuda
anv ravss.ons thereor and amendments and supplemancs
therers which ars ernactad subsequent to the dare of cthls Declara-
zion and which are mct inconsistent wizh the provisions hereof.

(5} "Condominium' or "rhe condocinium project' means
the properzy subiect to this Declararion. .

(¢) 'tniz" or "condominium uniz” means a three dizen-
sional area, as hereinafser and oft the Concdominium Plat describde
and icdemcified, and shall includs all improvemencs contained
wirhin chac area excep: those axcluded in this Declazation.

(d} "Common elements' means both general common
elemencs and limited copmon elemencs, gs hereinafzar and on the
Condeminiun Plat descyibed and identified, and shall ineclude all
% the condominium except the condeminium units.

(2) ™Uni:c owner" or “owner' means any parson, group of
persons, corporation, partnership, Crust or other legal encizy,
or ary combination thereof, who holds legal title co a uniz
wizhin the condominium; provided, howaver, thac any pe¥son, geou
of persons, corporation, pavsnership, crust or other legal
entity, or any combinzciow theveof, who holds such interasc
solaly as security for the performance of an obligariom shall nc
be a yrnic owner by reason oniy 0f such intarest.

~(2) "Council of Unip Cwmers” means all of che unit owner
in asgociation, i.e., Tha Council of Unit Cwners oI Executive
Bouiavard Condominium, Ing.
(2} "Common expenses and comman profics'' geans the
expenses and profies of the Council of Uaili Owners.

Segzizn 2. Qrher Defdnizicons. Unless it is plainly evidan:
TTOm SEe conk@x: tnat a discerent meaning is incandad, all ozier

farms usad herain shzll have che same xeaning as they ave deline
£o have in the 3y-Laws of che Council of Uit Owmers or in Ticle

11, Sac=iga [1-101l, et seq., Real Properiv Article, Annotatad
Cacde of Mazvland (1974 Repl. Vol. and 1979 Sups.).
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lsecrion 3, The name Ly is w2 ba

i LdeneiZied is as Zollows:

|

: "THE EXICUTIVE QouCoWMInIUMY

’ Lk e L] o,

: ARTTCLE I

!

!'Sgenion 1. Propez -y Sub}ec“ =2 Teslar paxay :
o ' — S v o
Jwnich is, and siall oe, :eﬂd, cpvavaaq, Lizd, :
I Aypocheczazted or ancunne N so a, 4zasad czunied, o
gana improved sublecrs to _h*a Declaration and fha provisions eof

| zhe Condominium Acz is locazsd in =he County of ifentzomery, Stars

| of Maryland, and i3 =ore particularly describad cn "INHIZIT &7
1aztached fereco and Ly chis zeference mada a par: hersof,

t3ection 2. Condominiua Plat. The Condominium Plas L3 inzer-

| Forazes narsin and by this rafarenca mada a pacy of thias Dealara-
i—ion.

I . -

! ARTICLE ILII

ISaerion 1. The Condeminium Unizs. The general dsascripcion

: and nulcer of each concaminivy unit in che coundomindum, an;ud;ng
;-:s parizetars, approximarte dimensions, floor area, idemziiving

| aumber or 1et:e:, iocacien and such ather data as may be suffi-
;ciant =0 idantify iv with reascnable certainty, is saC forzh om
i:he Condominiuvm Plat,

1

|

[}

1

i

(a) Firset Flcor Imi=s: The lower bhoundary of any co;da— i
minlum unic sifuated on the first or lowsy floor of any building
!
l

Ln the condeminium is a horizontal p~ara (or planes) hhe elevation,
of which coineidas with the slevacion of the uppar surface of the
unlinished concrere subflooz or siab uhereof _extended to intan-
sect the lateral or perimerrical woundaries tnereo;. The upper
fbcurda*y of any caondeminium unit sicuaced en the first or lower
loor of any building in the condomizium is a horizeatal plam
(o* planes) the elevacion ¢ which coincides with che lower u::ao
of the steel open web joists rhereof, to exclude such jofsts Zrom
unat condoml:i- unit but 9 include the sus spanded ceiling phereof
{including T-bars, hanget wives and primary runner chancels as
well as the suspended ceiling materials shemselves), exzended to
intersecsz the lateral or perimgrrical beoundariss theres®. The
| tateral or cerimetrical bou:carxes of any condeminivm fnin siruace
fon the first or lover floov of any building im the condominioun ara
vexTical p’aves which coinceida w*-H cha Lnexposed {i.e., unfinighe.
surfaces of the perimeter driwall theraof, to include the pevimaeza:
drywall, fiveplaces and p1a:;ms. Lf any, trim, windcws and doors
tharsof, exzsnded to iatersazs che uppar and ‘ower toundarisa
chereof and o interssct tha other lavazal or perimetrical
boundarias of that condomiszium ymit.

{(9) Uover Flcar Units: The lowex boundaxry of any conda-
Imi um unic sizuaced on che upper floor of any building im zh
candominium *s a horizontal plane (o' planas) the elevation oI
Twhich coineides wizh the upzer surface of the "lignt” unfinizhed
cancrete sudbfloor chereof, axtended ra iarersecr the La:eral 0T
parimetrical sourdaries chereoi. The Lpaer boundarias af any

AV} QPnery i ,{ 3 . : »

eRcTiea, feondonminivm unic situated on the upver floor ol any, ouﬁ_c_hg in
Fespntmics 1 Gamsoa D08 condomifium are inlersectinag anl;ﬁe planes, zhe elevation
1a unszarons coune, | 35 Which coimeida wich the wpper and unexncsed (M.e.. u1 r;sbad)
soewrk wo.amze || surfaces of rhe ceiling drveall eharsof, o ineclude % Y4
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drrsall and skvilizazs wisthin thas condamiaium unic, excendad -
‘ntecsact ghe lacaral or perimatTical boundariss chezsoi. The

araral pr perimerzizal houndaries of any csndoninlum unit

saara an =he uppar flcor of any building im the concemialux

it ars verrical planes whigh coincide wich the unexposed (L.z.,

Fiqigned) su=Saces of zhe perimecer crywall chareof, To includa

2 perizmetar arwall, Iissplaces 2nd plenuns, i< any, ziz,
windows and doors theraaf, extended L9 inravsact the upper and
lower hcundaries ctharsof and to Lnfersect the dthex Tazaral ox
serimerrical boundaries of rthat condominiva untiy.

Zouipment zns appurcenances lecaled wizhin any condominiem
unis and designed oF iastalliad to serve omly char unic including,
withous Limizing che generalfily of che Zoregoing, furnages, aiz-
sqadizioning equizment, air-handling ecuipmenc, heat puIps,
cails, Zans, mecnanical essuipmenc, appliances, non-bearipz paz-
—iricp walls, iporing mazerials, cile, carpets, T-bars, hangew
wiras, primary zonnaer chanaels, suspended ceiling mararlaly,
alapczical regepracles and outlefs, plumping fixtuxes and outlacz
and aches plumbing ampavat:s, hot-water hearers, fixturas, oxin,

inrerict staircasas, cabinets and the Like, shall be counsidezed g

nar= of char condominium unit and a0t a part of rhe comfon elamenc
Zquipment and appurienancas located autsids the boundariles of any

1 condomipivm unic but dasigred or installed in a manner Lo sezve

caly a particzlar asndemiaium unit including, without limiting

she' generalicy of the fowagoinmg, heat pumps, furnaces, condensors,
compressors, alr-handling ecuipment, ajr-condisioning equipument,
compressor pads, dugts, pipes, tubes, and the like shall be
considered 3 sazt of che condominium unit which they are designate
or desizned oo sarve and shall noc be consideéred a part of rhe
cernan alements,

Secricn 2. Easemencs. Each condominium unip shall be subjsact
=9 an easement to the owuars of all of the other condominium

umits to and for tha urobszsucted and unintarTtupted use of any
and ail pipes, ducts, £lues, chuces, conduits, cables, wires and
wire out lars, utility lines and the like, and any other cozmon
elements located wizhin cr accessible only fxom any parcicular
condominiug unig, and £or support.

ARTICLE IV

Section 1. Lim&ized Cormon Zlements. The limiced common
alemencs of the condcminius are tnaose common elemants dasignactad
as such on rhe Condomiaiam Plat and such oth4r common elements as
are agraed uoon by all of zhe unit owners to be resexved for the
axclusive use of cna or more, but less zhan all of the unic
gwnews, Any area designafted on the Condominium Plat as a balcony,
dack, beywace, storaga azea or cthe Like, and designatred on che
Condominium Plar as a iimi-ad coomon elamen:, Is reservad forvr

che exclusive use of =he cymer or owners of Che condominium uniz
or units o whizh such avea is adjaceat or to which such area is
declared to be appuvrcenant -y appropriata designation on che
Condominium Plac.

Secrion 2. Geneval Commz

n Elemenzs. The general comtmon
=y described on "EXHIBIT A" and ali
=2e condeminiuvm unics and the limited

Conms
~ATEnTS ara the real prsper
of “he condeminium axaeeps
cowmmon elemencs.
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Saction 3. Cuvenant Againse
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on elemencs of the condooisd o
T supporz, access, use and
rs; provided, however, thag -nv

dall bde subject co cucual T

enjovment Sy all of ghe unit :
Tzion of eche cormon el:iments designaced as lizmized zommon slae
ncs is reserved for the exclusive use of che ownar or awners

he condeminfium unic or vaiis to which ir is adiacent ar rp

h i 1s declared co be appurtenant by appropyiate designasicn

sy on the Cendominium Plac,

ARTICLE v

ion 4 Casemencs. Ta
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ioan 2, Undivided Percentage Intevssts {n Common Elemencs.
4¢i unkl owner stall owm an undivided percentage imcerest in e
ommon elemenzs of che condeminium equal to that set forth on

EXHISIT C" actached hereto and by rhis and ocher referance mads

o
ca

la parz nersof. The undivided percantage interest in the cocmen

elemants sec forth on "EXHIZIT C" shall have a permanent characzar
anc, except as specifically providaed in the Candowinium Acc, may

$70C Ja changed wizhouct the written consent of all of the uait
Jawners and “he nolders cf all mortgazes on the condominium unizs.

Ihe undivided percentage interascs in the common slements saz
Soxzh on "ERHI3IT " may mot be separatad fzom che condominiim
enit £Q which they apperzain. Any inscrument, wacter, cireum-
stance, action, occurrence or proceeding im any manner affeczinz

4 condominium unic also shall affect, in 1ike manner, the
individual percentage intarest in cthe comzon elements appertaining
Zo such uni:, whethar or act such percentage interast is expressly
describad or mentioned.

Sa¢tion 3, Percentage Inceresct in Common Elemencs and Common
Seafice 0w : T ; t
rofics. €ach unic owner shall have a percenctage LNCErast L3 che

comton expenses and common profits of the condominium equal co
that set forth on "EXHIBIT C'" attached harsto and by this and
ocher reference wade a part hereof. 7The parcentage Lnterascs in
the common expenses and common profits set forth on “EXHIBIT ¢V
stall have a permanent character and, exqept as spacilically
provided in the Condominium Ac3:, may not be changed without the
vrirren coansenc of all of the unic ownmers and zhe holders of all
nortgages on che c¢ondominius unies, The percentage Interesls in
the common expensas and ccmmon profizs gsec forth omx “EXHIRIT <
may not be separated from che condominium uniz co which they
2pperzain. Any instrTument, natter, circumscancea, action, ocour-
Tenca or proceading in anv manner affecting a condsminiim uairc
also shail affece, iz like mann2r, che percentage intarescs ia
tha commen expenses and common profits sat forth on “EXKIBIT G
=2y nac be separacad from the condominium unic to which they
appercaln. Anv instrument, matrter, circumstance, actlon, oecurremndcs
or proceeding in any manmer affascting a condominium unit also
stall affac:, in liks manner, the percentage intezasts im the
comricn axpenses and common p:ofits apverzaining to such unit,
whether or not such percentage interest is expressly describad ov
centioned,

~%-
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Saczion & Yofing Zizhzs. AL any =2 zhe Couneil of
TAfc Limars mach unmic awner soall Je aazl ast., co =2ach
guastien, clie aumber of voias appursanan:s sadozinivs

uals. as sar Zorzh om "EXHIAIT {U actache aud 37 hisz ancd
acher referance made a par: hareef. In & the aumbar of
voras appuriarans to sach condomiaiom unl speeifically

set forzh on "EAMIZIT ¢, zhenm 2ach unict all be encirlad
“o cast cne vola on eack gquestion az any of the Coumall |
of Uniz Owners.

ARTICLE VI

Tidansion -~ Addicign of SubsequenT Phasas -
Pursianc to che provLsions of section Li-ik/ of the

Conze = Acs, and subject o thi limilacrions and requiremancs
Rerai £orth, -he Declaranc shall have the absciuc
righs, £3 ba exarcised prior zz zhe 3lsc day of December, 1988,
but mor tha oblization, tc annex to The land and improvements
descvibed oo ENHIRIT A" attached hersta, and rhereby to subamic
to each and avery of the provisions of chis Declaracion and the !
Cemdeminium Aet, the land described on "EXHIBIT a-1", zogecher
with che improvemants heratofore or herzafrer comstrucfaed thereon,
as delineazed, in genawal zarms, on the Condeminium Plat. Azy

such expansion or annaxaticn shall be accomplished by the cCecorda-
cizn ameng che Land Pecords for Montgomary County, Maryland of an
cmendmant =0 zhis Declarazion and the Condominium Plac as wequized
By the provisions of Section L1-117 ol the Condeminium Act.

Upon the racordation o such Amendment co Chis Declaration
and such Amendment te the Condominium Plag, each unit owner, by
sparartan of law, shall have che undivided percentage interest in
zha commen elaments, cormon expenses and commot profits, and shall
tave the numher of votes sar forth on "EXHIBIT C-1" acrached
herato and made a part nezeof by rhis refereace, and, upon the
recordation of suck Amendzent, che percencage interests and voting
=izhes, hereinelsewhers pTravided for shall be reallocatad as setc
forch in said CEXHIBIT C-1'. any deed for any condominium unie io
tha condomixium shall be daiiverad subject 2o a conditiomal
limitation that che percentage interast appurtenant o suck condo-
minium unit shall be aucomatically reallacated pro £anto upod
che recordation of such Amendcents.

Sectian 2, Txpansion - Additiczn of Subseguent Phases -
Phase jaree. Pursuant to the provisions of sec=ion LI-IL7 of the

Condominium Acs, and subjecz to zhe limitations and raquiremencs
nerein and chavein sag Sowch, che Declaranc shall have thae absolu:
righc, ta be sxaveised priar to che Jlsc day of Decambher, L1983,
buf not the obliization ta amnex <o the land and impTovemencs
described on "EXHIAIT A" ars "IXHIBIT A-1" attachad hereco, and
therady ro submit to mach and evexy ¢f the provisions of this
Daclaration and the Condominium Act, the land descrvibed on
TEXHIRIT A-2", cozether with the improvements herecofore ar hera-
afzer comserugrad therescn, as delineacad, ip genewral terms, on
thne Condominivm Plat. Any such expansion or arnexation shall be
aczomolished 57 che recordasion among the lLand Records fox
“onrgomery County, Marylarnd of an ameadment to this Declaracion
and =he Condomlaium Plat as recuired by che provisions of

Saccion 11-1l7 of the Condaminium Ack. '
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Upon the recordation of such Amencment of cthis
and such Amendzent £o the Concdominium Plau, each un
operatioun 2f law, shall have che undivided percenc
in the common elements, cormon expenses and common
shall have the numbar of voces, sat Jovth in "EXHIBIL
actached herety and mada z part hareof b, chis reference, and uwpen
the racotdavion of such Amandment, the percanrage iLnaterasgs ancd
vocing rizhts, hereizelsewhaze providad for shall be realiacazsd
tas se¢ Zorzh in said "EXHIBIT €-2". ARy deed for any condaminiu
junit in the condeminium shall be deliverad sunject To a condi-
guicnal limitgrion chat the percencaga interesc appurienant to
isush condeminiuz enit shall be awromacsizally rsallocatad pro tanza
lupon the recordzzion of such Amendments.
i
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iSeczion 3. Resarvacicn of Powser of aricrmev. Thers is haxaby
iraservad unta Peler J. Zarman and the Daclarant, an Lrrevocable
hpoowar-as-attorney, with £ull power of substitrution, coupled gizx
jan intarasy, fSor she purpose of reallocating the percentage
iatarescs aad voring rights appurcenant co each of the condominium
Jurivs in che condeminium in accordancs with the provisions of
Jthis Declaration and to axscuta, acknowladge and deliver such
Zurcher iastruments zs may from time to rine ba required in ordar
to accomplish the purpasas of chis Article VI. Each owner ang
cach morpgages of a condominium unic in the condominium shall be
deered =0 mave acquiesced in amendments ¢o this Declaration and

in amandmencs to t4e Condominium Plat for tha purpase of addizion~
al condominium unirs and common elemencts £o the condominium as

seC forth abava, and shall be deemed to have granted unte the said
Pager . Berman and the Declaraaf an ircsvocable powar-ef-attormey
cauplad with ar interese, 2o effectuate, executz, acknowladgs

and deliver any such zmendments and each such unit owner and
mortgagae shall be deemed Co have agraed and ¢ovenanted o executa
such further iascruments, if any, as may be requirad by the
Declarauns, its successers or assigns, to properly accomplish such
amendments.

Seccion &. Exhibics. Whenever any rafsrence is mads in.chis
Declaration ar Iin the By-Laws attachsd hereto and incorporatad
herein co aither "EXHIBIT A" or VEXHIBIT C", cthen such refarsnce
shall ve deemed %o inc¢lude and to vefar to "EXRIBIT A" or
"EYHIBLT G, as cthe ciprumstances may vaquirs, as from time to
time amended by reason of tha provisions of this Articla VI,

ARTICLE VII

Section L. Zncroachments. In the event any portion of the
cormon elamencs encdroachas uoon any condominium unit, or ia th
event any c¢oundominiium unic erferoaches upon any other condomiziu
unit or any commoun elzment, as a rasulc of settlemenz, shifring,
ar the duly autherized comszrvuction or vepair of any building, a
valid easament Ior the eacroachment and for the maintenance of
the same shall exist so long as the buiiding stands.

et s
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1 the avenn any sorsian of the cendcniniim i
v damaged or descroved Dy five oF atler casd ,
0f condamnacizn or eminant domain proceedingi, an
repairad or ragonstructed as av=horized in the 3v-Laws 0L 7
Courcll af Unit Owlers and rhe Condominiuvm dct, encroachmanc
any norzion o che commor elamancs upon any condominiua wais o
af any cendominium umic upon any other condominiudm unil or any
norrion of rhe zommon alaments Zue tp such vapals or reconiiiue-
rion shall te permizrad, and va.id aasemenis Sor such encroach-
cenc: and che waintanance of “he same shall axist io long as chs
buildéing stands,
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azation af Jeeds,

Far all ouzooasaes incideat €2 che interp [+
2 pizla ralacig
¢

-
¢he Condominium Plat and all szhaer iascriment
172 any condominlum unit in the condaminium pw t, che exiscin
foxvsical bouadaries af any condominiun unic ¢ zactad o

! ~scrucced in substancial conformizy with the Condominium ¥lac
1 e conclusively prasumed to be irs boundaries, regardless i
2 pne shifting, settling or lafaval movement of any building and
egazdless o% minor variacions wegwesn tae physical boundarias

Sowa on the Coademiaium Plac and those of any condominium uniz,
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Section 2, Easemenc ©5 Deslarans. There 1s hereby weservad

T3 core Daclarang, wos empLavees, agents, CONLTacltors and iavicses,
a non-exclusiva easamsnt over all of che general common elements
of the condcminium for purseses of ingress, egress, regress, the
storage of buildiag supplias, matarials and ecuioment and,

wizhout limitation, ot any and all purposes reasonably related

ca the completior of tha markacing, sale, inspeccion, gonsTruction,
lrehabilizacion, restoration, rapalr and managemenr of the condo-
dem¥nivm.  As used ip this Sectisn 2 of zhis Article VII, and any-
thinz eoncained in ghis Dezlaration Co the contrary noGwithstanding
the axpression "Daclarant” shall includa and mean chose SUCZ2350TS
and assigns of the Declaran: to whom tha Declarant shall specifi~
cally assizn the easement vaserved in this Section 2, and shall
tnclude and mean the raspective employees, agents, coniractors

and invitees of such succassars and assigas.

Saction 3. Casements for Ipgresgs and Tzress.

(a) Thera is heraby rssexved £o the Declaranc, the successor:
and assigns of the Declaranz, amd %o all persons having any
inrarese of regord ia tizle co zhe land and premises described
on VEXHIBIT A, "EXHMIBIT A-L" and "EXHI3IT a-2" attached co this
Declaration. and to rheilr respective agencs, employees and
tenancs, a nan-exclusive esasement and right-of-way over all
steaets, roadvays and parking azeas comstructad upen the genaral
cormon elemants of the condzminiuvm Eor purposes of Ingrass,
egress and rag-ess t2 and from the land and premises descrised
on 'ZXHIBZIT A", TEXKHI3IT a-L" and "EXHI3XT A-2" attached to the
Ceclaration and the public screacs known as Exegutive Boulevard
and =ast Jeffarson Stweec.

(9) There is hersbhy raserved o tie Jeeclarant, tha succassor
and assigns of cha Declarans, and to all persouas having any int-
arest of race=d in tivle to che iand and premises described on
IXHIATT A", "EXHI3ZIT A-1" aad "EXHIBIT a-2" attached co this
:Declaracion, and To chalr respecilive agents, emplovees and tenants
la non-exclusive easemenc and right-of-way chzough and over she
iLand and premises described in cwe (2) parts on "EXHIBIT A-3"
acrached to chis Declavatiorn and incorporated herein by this ref-
eroace. snd as more fully delimaatad on the Condominium Plac. £2z
f ingress, egress and regress to and from tie land and

jPurposes of
‘>femises described on 'EXMISIT A", CEXAIBIT A-1" and "ENHISIT A~27
fattached to the Decharation and the public siveecs™hknown as o
qzxecucivg Boulevard and Zast Jerfiersca Sireer.
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L. Richrs of "ssc. In gvenc thac any sewer or
use ciarga. or ctronc iool senefiz charvze, or sewer ch roe,
valgrem ot osther cax, imposad upon zhe estirze coudamiaiim
T Co =iz Washingnon Suburban Sanirzary Districi Act i
the Courcil of Unig Gwmers when due, then the

an Sanitary Commissisn sha.i have toe righo, withi
ovided ¥¥ that dct or the Regularions of said Commi

rminate sewer and warer servize to all of the condsmin
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There is Rexeby reserved o the Washingtoa Suburdarv Sanizgry
mission and o any agency which is 2 successor to the funeziag
the WashingZon Suburban 3anizary Commission,; and to thaiy ra-
coive zgents, employ2es and sontractors, a non~axclusive ease-
C

g over all of the general common elamenzs of the condominiw
any and all purposes reasorably valacad te zhe constzuzcica,

a
o

1 reccustTuction, mailntenance or repalw of apy and all watar and

sewer linas, mecatvs, vaules and the like locatad upon the genawal
cormon eliements of tha condeminium.

ARTICLE IX

Sezcign 1. Amardment.  Zxcept as othervise provided in
JConcominlium Act and ia Article VI of ghis Declaration, this
Daclararion may be amended only wick =ka written consent of
of the unit owners and the holders of all mortgages on th
condeminium univs in the condominium., Any such amendmenc shall
ve effective only upon the recordacion of a Declaration of
Armendmant amoug the Land Records for Montgomary County, Mazyland

%3]

eszablished by the recordarion of this Declaration and the
Condominium Plar may be terminated by Deed of  Terminacion execus
by all of che unir owners and, in a manner to indicate gheir
consent to such terminatisn, by all persons with recordad ancum-
brances, including judgmenr lisnors, on the condominium units in
the c¢ondemialum, all in the manner provided inm Secctiom 11-121 of
the Condominium Act. Any such termination shall be affective
onlv upon the recordation of a Deed of Termination among the Lan
Records for Moutgomery Councy, Maryland.

ARTICLE X

Seqrian 1. Construction and Eafsycemant. The provisicas
hersorl stall be liberally comstrued to Zfacilizata the purposa of
creating a uniform plan for the creation and ¢peracion of a
condominium. Enforcemenc ¢ these gavenants and restrizcion; an
of the 3y-Laws atuached harero shall be by any proceeding at law
or in aquiry against any person Or persons vislacing or accampet
to violate any covenant or restriction, esither to restrain or
anjoin violation or to reccwer damages, or both, and againsc anv
condeninicm unic to enforse any liem; and the failure or forbaar
ance by tche Council of Yniz Owners gr the ownar of any conde-
minium unic co enforce any covenant or restrigrion herein
contained shall in no event be deemad a waivar of the right to d¢
so chereafker.

action 2 Texmination zud Waiver, The condominium regic

There shall ba and chere 1s hereby creatad and daclared to
28 a canclysive presumpcion thag any violasion oz draach or any
attamnced violartion or breach of any of che within covenants of
restrictions cammot be adaguacaly ramadisd by action at law ot
exclusivaly by recovery of damages. .
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anian 2, Sevawabiliz. Inralildazica a% any cne ofF rcheie

VvandnsI 3T TesCIigzlans oy (udzment, decrze 4T ariarc shall in

wav affest a any ochar p¥avisilons meranl, 2ach 2% whizh shall
remain in Zull farce aad aflaer.

Secrion 1. Cancions. The czapcions conzalned in chis
ciitalion ares [or convenience only and are not a parc 0f nhis
mlazativn and are not iacendad in aav way to limiz SX enlazge

zhz terms aud previgions of this Declarazian,

IN WITNESS WHERECF, &ha said EXECUTIVE 30UVLEVARD ASSOCIATZS,

3 lizized pazinership organvzed and existiag under che laws =i

£he SCaga of : farvland, has causad chese presencs to be execucad

in irs mame Dy 2ERGER/BERMAN BUILDERS, INC., its General Pazrtner,
waizk, 1o cusn, Aas caused zhese presencs *o e axecuted In igs
cgzporate namse by ROJIEAT 3. hOGuBRIDch, izs Prasident, and
agmascad by LARRY A, GO 28TTIN, its Secrecary, and its vorpo E6t)
s2al 23 he ‘ereu-co aF“-"ed and whica <oas hersby appeinc ctha
s3:id 2CBZRT 3, YWOOQDIRIDGE as ity erue and Lawfel atto:ney-1n~

Zaqz =0 a:knos.ed e and daliver chese prasents as ics act and
Zaed; aad by °%HA":: SBUILJERS, INC., irs Genaral Parcner, which,
I zuzn, has caLsea thesa presents o be zacured in iEs corporan
name by MILTON SCHMEIDERMAY, Lta President. actesced by KAREN
SCENZISERMAN, ifs Suq”eca*y, and its corporate sszal to be heraun=x

#fixed, and which does haeraby appolnc che said MILTON SCHNEIIERM
as ics cvﬂa and lLawful acsorneyein-facr ta acxwowled 2 and
calivar these presents as ics act and deed, all as of the year
and 24y first above writtan.

EXECUTIVE BOULEVARD ASSCCTATES
a limitad partunership

3Y: BERGER/BERMAN BUILDERS, TiC.,
Genezal Partner

ATTEIST: |
'>Ai*: 12? A 20 e
L/;"% (VD BY: A e eyt L

Lazry.A. Gordscain, Jice cresident Robert 3., wsodoridge, rrasijer

! ;
y i . .
BY: PANACHE BUILDERS, INC., Genewal
Partaer . -
ATTEST: w7 / .
l ! r'.' / / ' /
. PR ! o
d‘h’{‘: — {/ ‘/ 3Y ~",.‘.- ’ ’/f ~ Ny / Q" bt :’,
‘Adren SaomeLZBrman, Sec-serary LHMilton Sefins Lcevﬂan, Prasident

STATE CF MARYLAND

)
) 3
COUNTY OF MONTGCMERY )

I HERE3Y CERTIFY chaz on the L&  day of Wovember, 1979,
befcve me, the Subscriber, z Nolary uolic in and for che juris-
dicrion atoresaid, personally appeared in said jurisdiction
203ERT 3. WOODBRIDGE, perscnally wall known to me (or satisfactor
0“oven) ;o bg the oerson named 2§ attorney-in-facc in Che foregol
Declaration Zor 3ERGER/BERMAN BUILDERS, INC., and by virrcue of th
jauchorizy vested in him by said imscrumanz, acknowleged che same

1T e che act and deed of sald corporation, acting as General

o r—

-
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d and exiscing undar Laws 22
dged that the sane was execusad
and daliverad tha same as suchi.

D
-

'.”I‘“?SS my hand and Wotarial Seal the year and day Iirs:

-

iz=zan.
5 HoCary Fud.ic
'n“ uamm-ss~a1 axpires 7-1-82

5"...“'17', CF VAZYLAID )
) §
locunTy oF (MUNTGOMERY )
|
i - e )G s Mmva tona
! I HERE3Y CERTITY that on the Lv day of Vovemoer . LG7S
Sefcre me, the suusc"ibe., a Norary Public in and for che jusig-
dicticn arornsa id, persounally apneared in said Ju”LSdLCC"On
MILTCH SCANE EiAAﬁ personally wall known to me (or satisfactoril
roven) ta be the person named as actorney-in-facs in the za”ego‘"

D
Daciaracion for PANACME BUTLDERS, INC., and by viziue of the
authorizy vestes in him by said instrument, ac&ncwladge tha sama
20 ba the act and deed af said corperakien, acting as General
°at.n=r of EXECUTIVE BOULEVARD ASSOCIATES, lelCed partnersiio
orzanized and exiscing under che laws § che Stats of Marylara
and acknowledged that the sams was executad for the puryoses
Thezelin canca* ad, and dalivered che same as such.

: WITNZSS my hand and Yotavial Seal the year and'day Eirsc
abova writzen. AT

o e

(: ,"-. ’ : -

r—yh. h:macr— &wary' ‘Efum-ic

My Commission expires: ;' -

The undersigued, Trustees under those certain Deeds of Trust
dated the 30th day of January, 1979 and recovded che 30th day of
'anuary. 1979 ia Liber 5273 ar folio 2686 and folic 283, raspacu-~
ively. among che Land Recards for Monc-onerv Councy, Mary ’an_.
hereby consenc <o uhe within Declaracion and ta the legal effscc
and grevaciom thereof, all as of the year and day fiwsc above

wrician,
! s ] ;p_/-/"?'}\-v S s T {SEAL)
d-_ness Alexanaexr R. . jZoyle, Trustae
: BREV T - T e
) AT : e - (SEAL)
Tiznass - Jecirey, X, 3exA.X, _TrusCee
LAY SFhiCEY
HeKeoeen.

ITFATAICK & CARaQm :
JAX AUNGELRS RS 2nuNT
BOLXVINLL D, 39420

[ECTTRR T ST . - 1 1_ -

—_—— TR e r—
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STATE OF MARYLAND

)

Y8
COUMTY QF MONTCOMERY )

f

1 HERXE3Y CIRTIFY thac on th 22 day of Hovember, 1979,
befors ma, the subsgriber, a Notary Public in and oy tlhe jurig-
diczion aforesaid, personally in sald jurisdiction ALZXGHDE? X, M,
BOYLE and JETFREY R. SCHCLZ, who are personally well known to ze
(or sacisfactorily proven) to be the persoms wno executed tha
foregoiny Seclaration, Trustees as thereia noted, and acknowladged
L the same o be their acr and deed anmd chac che same was axaguta
the puxposas therein zontained.

Al

s

TNZSS my Rand and Motarial Seal he year and day Sirse
[

~ ;

I fh e TN A -
" i Mocary Yudliz

7-1-32

PRIRTINN
AT

"Pursuant to tha provisions and requirements of Section

11-102.1 of the Condominium Agt, the undersigned heredy affirm,
vnder nenalty of periury, that the notice requiremencs of Scrion
11-102.L of tha Condomicium Act, 1f applicable, hawve been fui-
filled.

EXECUTIVE BOULEZVARD AS3S0CIATES,
a limiied partnership

By: BERGER/BERMAN BUILIERS, INC.
General partner

- . 4
By: Ly i Lt
R@doerc 3. vooadpricge, rraslceat

—
By: PANACHE BUTLDERS, INC,,
Genaral Partn%;/

AR .
By: (’/4"'0/,- i L:_» o ‘,'&.

Milcon Schneidermsn, ~res.canc

n

The undersigned, a membar im gcod standing of the Bar of the
Court of Aopeals of Maryland, hewaby ceruliles chac the wichia
inscriurent was prepared by nim oy under fils supervision.

’ \

LAW JsWICLy H
MEXTIven.
FITIPATRICR 4 GowaDw
1Y HUMGEIFQAG Cgua T
AJTRYILL, mD, (3927
1IN TET/ 00
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"EXHIBIT AT

BEING oars of the property conveyed by Framic M. Do 3., Ina.
and Leonard 5. Melrod and Myer Feldman, Tristeas f3r Sci
Invescors Joinc Yenturs to Executive Bculevard Associsza cdeed
datad January 30, 1979 and recorded in Liker 5378 ac Folio 239,
aid properzy also being part of Parczel J, as shown on a plaz en-
~ed, "Parcel I, being a vesubdivision of Parcels G & H, Parcels
17

o
n

c
5

PG O

2
2
S
4

=

e

2y ]

Jeing 2 rasubdivision of parc of Parcel D, Washingron Sciznza
recorted in Plat 3aok 139 as Plac Mo. 12692 all among the

ar'
lecords of “Moncgomery Coumty, laryland.

YA W

P
220
F
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BEGIMJIING for the same at an izom pipe set an the norrherly
c-of-way line of fxecurive BSoulevard (129 Ffeat wida) as shown
lat enticled "Par¢al A, Washinz=an Sciasnce Centar' and ra-
ia ?lac 3ock 74 at Plac 7240, said point of beginning deizg
feet fronm the beginning of the 9th or South 86°% 3L’ 1g” West,
foot deed line of both aforesaid daeds (L. 3725, F.603 and
» T.194) said point of beginning also being at the southwag:
of Parcel F as showm on a plar entigled "Parcel F Washingcan
ence Center” anc recorded ameng che aforesaid Land Recards in
t 3ack 95 ac Plaz 10551, and rurning thence from said point of
ioninz wich pary of said 9th deed line and wich the norcherly
e of said EZxecurive Soulevard

&t
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1) South 86° 11° 10" Wastz, 157.05 feet co a point marking the end
of che 3eh or 466.37 foot curved deed line as descrihed in a
cead from Frank M. Ewing Co., Ine., and Science Invescars Joine
Venture to Montgomery County, Maryland, dated Jume 3, 1976, and
recorded among the aforesaid Land Records in Libaer 4802 ar
Folio 671; cthence running reversely wich said 8ch deed line,
satd 8ch deed line also being the nhorthaascerly side of East
Jefferson Street, variable width

2) By a curve to the right having a vadius of 297,03 feet, a
chord bearing and distance of Morth 48° 2§’ 50" Wast, 420.06
feet and an arc discance of 466.57 feec co a point; thence
reversely wich and aloug part of the 7th or Ssuch 903° 31' 43"
East, 381.46 foot deed %ine of the third of the aforesaid
deeds (L. 4802, F.§71), said 7ch deed line also being the
easterly right of way line of said Easc Jefferson Strset

3) Moreh 03° 28' 50" Wesz, 71.17 feet to a ooint: thence depart-
ing said Easg Jefferson Stvaer and ouinling s¢ as to cress
and include 2 portion of the above-mentioned Parcal "D che
following courses and distances:

4) Noxch 36° 31' 10" Fase, 22.00 faer to a point; chence

3) Worth 03° 28' 30’ West,. 59.00 faec to a point; thenca

§) WNorch 36° 31' 10" East, l47.00 feer co a point; thence

7)  South C1° 28" 50" East. 69.20 feect to a point; thence

3) Norch 36° 31' 10" East, 58.00 feer ro a point; thence

?)  South 03° 28’ 50" East, 63.17 faec to a poine; thence

- - h———e e TR e - ’
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Norck 34° 2L' 10" Easc, 227.08 feerc o a poinC an che 2ad o
Souch 93° 23' 350" Easc, 433.90 foot L;ae a9t a daed from

Trank M, Ewing Co., Inc. and Sclence Tavescors Joino Yeasura
ta Croup Healch Asaoc-atas. Inc., daced Seprember &, 1377,

and recarded among the aforesaid Land Records in Liber 4273

at Tolio 444, sald Ind deed line also Deinp the westarly line
27 the abave-mencioned Parcel "F" amd running chence with said

o2 i par:

Souzh 03° 23' 30" East, 295.03 feeC to the poin& of beginning
contalning 3.29789% acvres of land, per descxziption preparaed oy
Dewberzy, Naaglon & Davig, nvtnaars and Suzveyors, Gaiszhersiur

atr 4
Yaryiznd, datsd Sepcember 10, 1979 and ravised November L2, 137

]
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"EXHIZIT A-L"

BEING narz of zha propersy conveyed by Frank M. Ewing Co., Ing.
acd Lepnard §. YMelvod and Myer reldman, Trustees for Seiance
Tavessors Joinr Yeatuze to Exequrive Boulevard Assaciates by deed
dazed Jamuarv 38, 1979 and recorded in Libar 5873 ar Folic 239,
said proveriy also being part of Parcel J, as shown om a plat
encizled "Parczel J, beirg a rasubdivision of Parcals G & d, Parsals
G & 4 being a vesubdivision of part of Pargel I, Washington Sclenca
Center" recorded im Plat Book 109 as Plat No. 12632, all among the
tand Records of Monsgamery County, Uaryland.

\
BEGTIUUTNG Zav the same at a polnt marking che beginaning of tha
4 o2 Scuth 03° 28' 50 East, 698,90 fgot line as described in
vavenes Irom Frank M. Ewing Co., Inc., and Scienca Investors
ra To Graup Healch Associgtes, Inc., by a daed dated
B , 1372, and rececrded among the above-mencioned Land
s in Liber 4273 at Folio 444, said sacond deed line also
rhe weszarly line of Partcel "F", as shown on a plat entitled
1 T, Yastington Science Center", and recordad among the afora-
Land Reeords in Plar Book 95 as Plat L0551, and running chence
seid line in par:

Q
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L)  Souegh 51° 28" 50" East, 403,07 fast co a point; thance departiag
said line and running so 4s to c¢ross and iaclude 2 pertion of
the above-maentioned Parcels G & H, tha Following ¢ourses and
distances:

2) Souch 86" 31" 10" Wesc, 227.08 feet to a point: thance

3) Morth 03° 28' 3Q" Wesc, 63.17 feet to a point; thence

4) " Souzh 86° 31 1Lo0¢ West, 58.00 feec to a poinc: thence

5) orzh 03" 28" 50" East, 69,00 feec to a point; thence

&) dowth 36° 31’ 10" Easc, 36.30 feaer to a polnk; thence

7y Worzh 03% 28° 30" Wesr, 18%.38 fmet to a poinmt; chaence

8) Souch 84% S4' 03" Wess, 50.46 feat to a poiar; thence

9)  Mowsh 05% G5' 37 West, 73,14 fear to a point on tha most
norsnerly curved plag ling ags stown oun the above~mentioned
slac (P.B. 106, P, 1229Q) 132.54 feet of arc from czhe be-

ginning therecf, and running chence with said curved plat
iire in part

10) 3y a curve o the left having a vadlus of 9317.33 faer a chozd
bearing and discance of Nozzh 83° 51° 17" East, 301.91 feec
and an arxe discance of 301.92 faet to the poiant of beginning
concaining 2.38273 acres of land, per descriprion preparad by
Dawberry, Nezlonm & Davis, Zngineers and Suxrveyors. Galthersburg
Marvyland, datad Saptember 17, 1979 and revised November 12, 197
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"EXHIBLT A-2Y
BEING pacc of che propercy convayed by Frank M. Zwing Co., Inmz
and Lisnard S. Melrod and Mver reldman, Truszees Ior 3:ienc2 In-
vastars soint Venture ro Executive doulevard Associaras by deed
dated Januarvy 30, 1979, and reeosrded in Liber 3378 at Folio 259

said nrooercy also Being pavrc of Parcel J, as shown on a plat en-
tizled "Parcel J, oeing a resubdivision of Parcels G & #. Pazcels
G & H baing a resubdivision of part of Parcal D, Washingron Sclenzs
Cancar" recardad Ln Plar Boak 109 as ?lac No. 12692, all amoug
the Land Raeords of Montgomery Councty, Maryland.

REGIMUTING far the same at a aint on the westarly or Horch
03* 28' 39" West, 38%L.46 foat plat line as shown on Iha above-
mentioned aolar (2.A. 136, P. 12290}, 7L,17 feer fram the beglmning
thereof, sa‘d line also beinz the eastasly right-of-way line of
Tasc Jeffarscon Streat (widch varias) and rupning wizh said line in
pars:

T
3
d

b North 93° 28' 50" West, 313.29 feeC to a peint marking the end
of the above-mentionad plat lime (P.3. 124, P. l%Z?G);
thence departing said Zasc Jefferson Sctreet and running
with the mgst aertherly curved plat line as 5hown oa the
above~mencigned plac (P.3. 106, P, 122990) in part

2) By a curve to the Left havicg a radiys of 9317.33 feec, a choxd
beariag and discance of Horch 85° 15' 07" Bask, 132,34
feer and an are distance of 152.54 .faat zo a point; thencsa
daparting said line and runping go as CO cross and iunclude
a portion of the above-mentionad Parcels G & H the £ollow-
ing courses and discances:

3)  Souch 05° 058' 57 East, 73.14 feet to a peint; thence
4) Nor=h 84° §4' 03" Zast, 50.486 feet to a poinc; tnence
5 South 03* 28' $Q' gast, 185.98 faet ro a poiluk; chence
&) South 86 31' 10" West, 183.00 feet to a poink; thnence
7)  Souch 03° 28' 50" Easc, 39.00 feet to a point; chence
$H South 86° 31" L7 Yest, 22.20 Sfeet to the polat of beginrinag
containing 1.15021 acres of Land, per description praparad by

DewberTy. Nealon & Davis, EZagineers and Survevors, Gaichersburg,
Marvliand, dated Sepcember .3, 1979 and revised Yovember 12, L37S
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ELHESET A-3

BEING narz of the areoperey conveyed by Trank M, Zwing Ca., Inme.
and Leorard §. “Melrod and llyer Feldman, Trusteses far Sc¢lenc2 Inveszors
Joinc 7ancure o Executive Boulavard Associlaces by deed dazad Jan-
uvary 30, 1979 and vacorded in Liver 5873 ac Polio 259, said oroperzy
also being 9avz of Parcal J, as shown on a plar enzitfed, "Pazcal J
being a rasubdivizion of Parcels G & ¥, Parcels G & H being
division of nars of Parcel D, Mashington Science Cencer” recarded
in Plac 3ook 156 as Plac Yo. 12692 all among che Land Records of

Monzgamery County, Marvland.

2anT I

3ECTINTING at a roiac on che northerly right-ef-way line of

Zxecutive Joulevard (120 Zeet wide) &s showun on the above-mentiocnad
olar, said ooinet being 29.60 rfee:z f-om the beginning of tha South
86° 31" 10" iesz, 137.35 foor plar line as shown on said plaxz,
thence rymning with said right-of-way line in pawe

—
~

Souzh 872 31' 10" West, 22.81 feac co a point of curvature;
thence danarting said right-of-way line and vunning so
as tc cross and include pare of said Parcel J, the
Zollowing courses and discances

2) 3y a 2ur7e to the Laft having a vadius of 20.00 feet, a choxd
bearing and distance of Nerth 02% 17' 17" Easc, 4.02 feat
and an arc distance of 4.03 feat to a point of rangency;
thence

3)  Norzh 03° 28" 50" West, 291.03 feet to a poine; thengs
4)  Norzh 86° 11' 10" Ease, 22.00 feet ta a point; thence

3) South 03% 28' 30" East, 291.03 fset to a point of curvature;
thence :

&) By a curve to the left having a radiug of 20.00 feer, a choxd
bearing and distance of South 09° l4' 56" Easf, 4.02 faer
and sn arz distance of 4.03 fesr to the poinc ol beginning
concaining 6,492 square rfast or 0.14904 an acre of Iland.

DART 17

BEGINITIG at a poiar on the easterly vighr«of-way line of Tasc
Jeiferson Streer, (30 fszet wide) saild point peing 38,53 feer from
the beginning of the Morzh 03° 23’ 50" West, 384,44 foot plat line
as shown on the above-mentigred plac: thence runming with said
zighc-0f-way line in parg

1) ¥Yorch 93° 28" 50" West, 21.27 feet ta a point of curvature:
thence deparzing said right-of-way line and rumaing sc
as to cross and include part of Parcel J, the following
courses and distances

2) By a cuxve to the lafr having a radius of 20.00 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of South 36° l4°' 307 Easc, 5.04
feet and an arc distacce of 5,05 feet ty a poinc of
taazensy: thence

ViomoWisel i
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Morch 86* 31' 10" Easg, 130.20 Zast zo a pginz af cusvaiurae
thence
3y a cuzve to the left having a radius of 10,37 fa2ec, 2
chord bearing and dlsfance of Morzh 4i* 31’ 10" Zasz,
l4. L4 feat and an are distance of 5.7l feec to a
point of tangency: =hance

VMarsh 33° 23" 50 Wesc, 2%4.98 faer o a poinz; rhence
South 34° 34' 93" West, 50.46 Zeet to a point; themce
22

Yorin 5% J35' 37" wast, .30 faer to a poinz; thence

Norzn 847 54° Q3" Easz, 73.39 Zeet to a peias; themece
Souch 03° 28' 50" East, 299.81 Zeet to a poins: thence

Souzk 847 31% 10" Wase, 222,00 fest co a poin: of cuzvaturs,
theace

3y 2 cuzve to the left having a radius of 20.00 feer, a
chord bearizg and distsance of Souck 79° 16" 51" West,
5.04 feet and an arc distancz af 5.03 feet to the
pailnt of begimming coutaining 12,235 square {eet aoT
0.23033 of an acre 9f land, per description prepared
bv Dewberry, MNealom & Davis, Engineers and Suxzveyors,
Caithersburg, Maryland, dated Saptember L3, 1979
and revised MNovember 12, 1979.
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"EXHIBIT C"

Uait Na. Sauare Faet Perceatage Intarest in Comnon
(from plat) Elemencs, Commeon Expenses and

Common Profirs
(Also cencrols voroing rlgnis

1-A-6115 1571 1871/56780¢hs
1-B-6117 44 944/56780¢chs
1-C-6119 944 944/56780ths
1-0-6121 913 913/55780¢chs
1-4-6173 2999 2999/56780chs
L-3-8171 1514 1814/36780¢hs
1-¢-5159. 1514 1514/36780chs
1-D-5167 Lis3 1463/56780chs
2-A-6179 913 913/56780¢ths
2-3-5177 1871 : 1871/56780chs
2-8-6183 2999 2999/36780ths
2-3-8181 1463 1463/36780¢hs
3-a-6191 2798 2798/36730ths
3-A-5187 4484 4484/36780¢hs
4-A-6129 1871 1871/56780¢hs
4-3-8127 945 943/36780ths
4-B-§163 2999 2999/36780ths
4-B-6161 1899 1839/56780¢hs
5-4-6129 945 945/56780¢chs
5-3-6111 945 945/56780¢ths
5-C-6133 943 945/36780chs
5-4-6159 1515 1515/56780¢hs
5-B-5157 1515 1515/36780¢hs
5-G-6155 1515 1515/56780¢ths
65-A~6135 945 945/54730¢hs
§-3-6137 1871 1871/56780¢hs
6-A-6153 1899 1899/56780¢hs
6-3-6151 2999 2999/55780¢hs
7-A~6145 2798 2798/56780¢%hs
7-A-5141 4484 4634/56780¢tns

Total squave footage (Phase I Unics) = 58,780

‘b
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“EXHIBIT C-1"

Upen the recordation of -an amendment to the Declaraticn for
the purpose of annexing the land and improvemencs described on
TEXHIBIT A-Ll" actacked to this Declaration, each unic owmer shall
have the undivided percentage incarest in the common elementCs,
common expenses and common profits of the condominium, and shall
have voting rights in the condominium equivalent to a fraccion,
rhe numarator of which shall be the number of square faet cantainad
within that unic owner's condominium unirc (as shown on the Condo-
minicm Plat) and the denominater of which ahall be the tatal number
of square feer contained within all of the coademinium unics situate
upon the land and premises described on "EXHIBIT A" and "EXHIBIT A-1"

atraghed to rhe Declaration (again, as shown on the Condeminium Plac) .

"EXHIBRIT C-2"

Upon the recordation of an amendment to the Declaration for
rhe purpase of annexing the land and improvemants described on
VEXHIBIT A-2" accached to this Declaration, each unlt owner shall
have the undivided percentage interest in che common elements,
cormon expenses and common profits of the condominium, and shall
have vorcing tights in che condominium equivalent to a fracrion,
the numerator of which shall be the number of square feet contained
within that unit owner's condominium unit (as shown en the Conda-
minium Plat) and the demominator of which shall be the total number
of square feat contained wichin all of the condeminium unics situate
upon the land and premises described on "EXHIBIT A, YEXHIBLIT A-1"
and "EXHIBIT A-2" attached to che Declaratiom (again, as shown on
the Condominium Plat).
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